
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING 

PACKET 
 
 
 

Thursday, October 4, 2018 

 

5:30 p.m. 

1

U--~-14~ 

City of 
Wunberley 



12

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL - CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2018 - 5:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER October 4, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. 

City Secretary 2. CALL OF ROLL 

3. INVOCATION 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 

5. PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation of the City of Wimberley, Texas proclaiming the month of October 2018 as 
National Domestic Violence Awareness Month. 

6. CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
The City Council welcomes comments from citizens who have a direct stake in the business 
of the city, such as a landowner, resident, vendor or business owner on issues and items of 
concern, not on this agenda. Those wishing to speak must sign in before the meeting begins 
and observe a three-minute time limit when addressing Council. Speakers will have one 
opportunity to speak during the time period. Speakers desiring to speak on an agenda item 
will be allowed to speak when the agenda item is called. Inquiries about matters not listed on 
the agenda will either be directed to staff or placed on a future agenda for Council 
consideration. Comments from speakers should not be directed towards any specific 
member of City Council or City staff. Comments should not be accusatory, derogatory or 
threatening in nature. 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D, the City Council 
may convene in a closed session. After the Executive Session, discussion on any of the 
following items, any final action or vote taken will be in public. 

A Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.074 (Personnel 
Matters) City Council will meet to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee: City 
Administrator Shawn Cox. 

1 



23

B. Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation 
with Attorney) City Council will seek advice from the City Attorney on a matter in which 
the duty of the attorney to the City under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 
The following itemls may be acted upon in one motion. No separate discussion or action is 
necessary unless requested by a Council member or citizen, in which event those items will 
be pulled from the consent agenda for separate consideration. 

A. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held September 18, 2018. 

B. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held September 20, 2018. 

C. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held September 25, 2018. 

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Update regarding the status of the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project, City road projects 
and code compliance issues 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a request to operate a food service trailer 
at 411 FM 2325 in Wimberley, Texas. 

B. Discuss and consider possible action regarding plans for a Family Halloween night on 
October 31 st on private property along Old Kyle Road. 

C. Discuss and consider possible action regarding to approve two bids from Mow Town Lawn 
Service in an amount not to exceed $9,350 for tree trimming. 

D. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Capital Excavation's amended 
Contractor's Modification Request No. 1 for materials testing. 

E. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Capital Excavation's Contractor's 
Modification Request No. 2 for cement stabilized backfill. 

F. Discuss and consider possible action regarding issues related to the Texas Water 
Development Board (TWDB) including, but not limited to, status of TWDB approval of 
change of scope of the Wimberley Wastewater project, discussion of meeting(s) with 
TWDB, by the Mayor, and/or City Council members, and/or staff and/or citizens. 

G. Discuss and consider possible action to appoint members to the Tourism Management and 
Development Committee. 

H. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the MindEcology contracts, services and 
performance. 

2 



34

I. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the status of the collection notice sent to 
the Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation in the amount of $38,590, due 
to breach of services contract. 

11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 

A Announcements 

B. Future agenda items 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
The City Council may retire into Executive Session at any time between the meeting's opening 
and adjournment for the purpose of discussing any matters listed on the agenda as authorized 
by the Texas Government Code including, but not limited to, homeland security pursuant to 
Chapter 418.183 of the Texas Government Code; consultation with legal counsel pursuant to 
Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion about real estate acquisition 
pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of personnel matters 
pursuant to Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code; deliberations about gifts and 
donations pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of 
economic development pursuant to Chapter 551.087 of the Texas Government Code; action, 
if any, will be taken in open session. 

CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Wimberley City 
Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City's 
website, www.cityofwimberley.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, 
on Monday, October 1, 2018, by 5:00 p.m., and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

laura J~ alcote, City Secretary 

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 
Please contact City Secretary Laura Calcote at (512) 847-0025 two business days in advance of 
the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 

3 



City of Wimberley 
 

            
 

                         Proclamation 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS §    
COUNTY OF HAYS  § 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY § 
 
WHEREAS, the crime of domestic violence violates the basic human rights of safety and dignity, 
and 146 women were killed due to domestic violence in Texas including 183 children lost a parent; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the problems of domestic violence and teen dating violence are not confined to any 
group of people, but cut across all economic, racial, gender and societal barriers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the impact of domestic violence and teen dating violence directly affects individuals 
and communities when society ignores or tolerates violence in relationships; and 
 
WHEREAS, women and men need to work together to bring safety and equality; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hays County Sheriff’s Office, San Marcos Police Department, Kyle Police 
Department and Buda Police Department and Hays County District Attorney’s Office are 
partnering with the Hays-Caldwell Women’s Center to promote Domestic and Teen Dating 
Violence Awareness in our local communities and in our area High Schools and;   

 
WHEREAS, last year HCWC provided face-to-face services to over 1,024 local victims of domestic 
violence and provided 7,057 days of shelter; and   
 
WHEREAS, last year HCWC provided these direct services to 32 victims from The City of 
Wimberley, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Susan Jaggers, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of 
Wimberley, Texas do hereby proclaim the month of October 2018 as  

 
NATIONAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH 

 
And call upon the people of Wimberley to work together with HCWC and local partners to bring an 
end to domestic violence and teen dating violence. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of 
Wimberley, Texas to be affixed this 4th day of October 2018. 
 
 
        CITY OF WIMBERLEY 
         
        ______________________________ 
        Susan Jaggers, Mayor   
         
 

 

45



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

• Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held September 18, 2018. 
 

• Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held September 20, 2018. 
 

• Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held September 25, 2018. 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☐ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

Approval of Items A-C. 

AGENDA ITEM: Consent Agenda 

SUBMITTED BY: Laura Calcote 

DATE SUBMITTED: October 1, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

56



   City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Susan Jaggers called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL 
Council Members Present: Susan Jaggers Mayor 
    Craig Fore  Place Two 
    Gary Barchfeld Place Four 
    Patricia Cantu Kelly Place Five 
 
Council Members Absent: Mike McCullough Place One 

Allison Davis  Place Three 
 
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator 
    Laura Calcote City Secretary 
    Rebecca Manning Parks Director 
    Terri Provost  Community Center Director 
    John Provost  Public Works Superintendent    
 
BUDGET WORKSHOP  
City Administrator Shawn Cox and City staff discussed the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Budget with City 
Council members, including the General Fund, Blue Hole Fund, Blue Hole Development Fund, 
Wastewater Fund, Municipal Court Fund and the Sidewalk Fund. 
No action was taken. 
 
(Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly left the meeting at 6:30 p.m.) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m. was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (3-0). 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 

 

67



 
APPROVED BY: 
 
__________________________ 
Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

78



City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

      REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
        221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Susan Jaggers called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL 
Council Members Present: Susan Jaggers Mayor 
    Craig Fore  Place Two 

Allison Davis  Place Three 
    Gary Barchfeld Place Four 
    Patricia Cantu Kelly Place Five 
 
Council Members Absent: Mike McCullough Place One 
 
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator 
    Laura Calcote City Secretary 
    Rebecca Manning Parks Director 
    Sandy Floyd  Planning & Development Coordinator/GIS Analyst 
    John Provost  Public Works/Code Enforcement Superintendent 
 
INVOCATION 
Council Member Gary Barchfeld gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 
Mayor Susan Jaggers led the pledges to the United States and Texas flags. 

 
PROCLAMATIONS 
Mayor Susan Jaggers read aloud the two proclamations.  Deputy Mark Andrews accepted the 
National Night Out proclamation, and three representatives from the National Society Daughters 
of the American Revolution accepted the Constitution Week proclamation. 

 
A. Proclamation of the City of Wimberley, Texas proclaiming Tuesday, October 2, 2018, as 

National Night Out. 
 

B. Proclamation of the City of Wimberley, Texas proclaiming the week of September 17th through 
September 23rd as Constitution Week. 
 

 

89



PRESENTATIONS AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Presentation and consider possible action regarding the status of the Short-Term Rental 

Review Committee and recommendation for STR software. 
(This item was heard under Discussion and Possible Action – Item No. B.) 
 

B. Presentation and consider possible action regarding the Wimberley Valley Radio and Friends 
of Blue Hole community event at Blue Hole Regional Park. 
John Brown from Wimberley Valley Radio presented a community-wide event set for Saturday, 
October 13th, at Blue Hole Regional Park.  The event would be hosted by the Wimberley Valley 
Radio station and the Friends of Blue Hole to bring the Wimberley community together.  The 
two organizations were requesting the fees for the event be waived at the Park, since the event 
would benefit the community as a whole. 
There was discussion among Council members regarding the event and the associated cost 
for having the event at the Park, which amounted to around $1,000. 
Motion to waive the $750 facility rental fee at Blue Hole Regional Park, and to have the 
Wimberley Valley Radio and Friends of Blue Hole pay $250 for staffing the event was 
made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member 
Allison Davis.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 
 

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
There were 4 citizens comments.  They were as follows: 
1. Nanette Mackenroth invited Council and the audience to the Keep Wimberley Strong Health 
Fair on Saturday, September 29th, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the Wimberley Community 
Center. 
 
2. Rebecca Reisberg spoke regarding City Council’s recent motion on August 28th to cancel the 
Black Castle contract and remove Blue Hole Regional Park from the scope of the project.  Ms. 
Reisberg requested to know details of the new plan, including funding, the Texas Water 
Development Board loan and when the Town Hall meeting that was promised by the Mayor 
would take place. 
 
3. William Bowman read questions he had regarding the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project.  
These questions included the status of the cancellation of the Black Castle contract, the status 
of the Texas Water Development Board loan, back-up funding for the Project, the City’s 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, user rates and a moving forward with Aqua Texas. 
 
4. Bo Bowman addressed Council regarding the construction site of the plant for the Central 
Wimberley Wastewater Project that dirt that had been moved into at Blue Hole Regional Park.  
Mr. Bowman noted the environmental fencing at the southwest corner of the dirt was starting to 
deteriorate, and the site would have to be remediated to address this problem.  He also stated if 
the dirt falls into Deer Creek that it might cause an environmental violation. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve items A, D, and E on the Consent Agenda was made by Council Member 
Allison Davis.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 
Motion to approve items B and C on the Consent Agenda was made by Council Member 
Allison Davis.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion 
carried as follows (3-0-1): 

910



Craig Fore   Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Patricia Cantu Kelly Aye 

       Allison Davis         Abstain 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held August 28, 2018. 
 

B. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held September 4, 2018. 
 

C. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held September 11, 2018. 
 

D. Approval of the July 2018 Financial Statements for the City of Wimberley.  
 

E. Approval of the cancellation of the December 20, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator Shawn Cox provided an update regarding the status of the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project.  Mr. Cox noted the crosscut on Ranch Road 12 had been completed and 
that Capital Excavation would be working on Old Kyle Road in the coming weeks. There was 
discussion among Council members and Mr. Cox pertaining to signage.  Council Member 
Allison Davis asked Mr. Cox several questions regarding the Project, including but not limited to 
grant administration updates and the status of the Texas Water Development Board loan.  
There had been no changes to the financials for the Project since the last Council meeting.  
However, Mr. Cox noted a change order from Capital Excavation might be considered at a 
future meeting, but that there would be a cost savings for the City.  Additionally, Mr. Cox 
updated Council on City road projects, including the Arrowlake Road Bridge, Hidden Valley 
Drive and tree trimming within the City. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-18-007, an application to change 
the zoning from Commercial-Low Impact (C-1) to Commercial-Moderate Impact (C-2) for property 
located at 110 Old Kyle Road, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and providing for the following: 
delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and 
meeting.  (Bert & Julie Ray, Applicants) 
Planning & Development Coordinator/GIS Analyst Sandy Floyd present the zoning change.  The 
Planning and Zoning Commission had voted unanimously at their September 13th meeting to 
approve the change.  The City had received no objections and three letters of support. 
There was discussion among Council members pertaining to parking concerns in the area.  
Raquel Gottsch, owner of Rancho Queso, located at 110 Old Kyle Road, addressed Council 
regarding their concerns.  Al Sander, the owner of the property to the right of the business, had 
offered his vacant lot for additional parking space.  The C-2 zoning change would allow for more 
flexibility for Rancho Queso. 
Mayor Susan Jaggers open the public hearing at 6:24 p.m. 
There were no comments. 
Mayor Susan Jaggers closed the public hearing at 6:24 p.m. 
Motion to approve the zoning change was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion 
was seconded by Council Member Allison Davis.  Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly 
offered an amendment to the motion to add a letter from the business’s neighbor to use 

1011



the vacant lot for additional parking.  The amendment was accepted.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding temporary signs for the 5-K Run-Walk for 

Barnabas Connection. 
Public Works Superintendent John Provost presented the request to waive the ordinance 
requirement for four temporary signs to be placed more than seven days in advance of the 5-
K Run-Walk for the Barnabas Connection on October 20th.   
Motion to approve the placement of four temporary signs for more than seven days 
prior to the Barnabas Connection 5-K Run-Walk event on October 20th was made by 
Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Gary 
Barchfeld.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
B. Presentation and consider possible action regarding the status of the Short-Term Rental 

Review Committee and recommendation for STR software. 
Short-Term Rental (STR) Review Committee Member Suzanne Davis presented the status of 
the STR Review Committee and the Committee’s recommendation for STR software.  There 
was lengthy discussion between Council members and Ms. Davis pertaining to the history and 
current state of short-term rentals within the corporate limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction, as 
well as the software that may assist in locating properties that are out of compliance.  Council 
Member Allison Davis was interested in the methodology used by the Committee in locating 
these properties and the associated costs.  The STR software could be beneficial for 
enforcement purposes.  The software proposals would come before Council at a later date for 
consideration and possible action. 
Motion to direct staff to move forward with Request for Proposals (RFPs) for short-term 
rental software was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded 
by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 

 
C. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-34, repealing the hotel 

occupancy tax. 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2018-34, repealing the hotel occupancy tax, was made 
by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion was seconded by Council Member 
Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried as follows (3-1): 

Craig Fore   Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Patricia Cantu Kelly Aye 
Allison Davis  Nay 

 
D. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-35, dissolving the Hotel 

Occupancy Tax Advisory Committee. 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2018-35, dissolving the Hotel Occupancy Tax 
Advisory Committee, was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried as follows (3-1): 

Craig Fore   Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Patricia Cantu Kelly Aye 
Allison Davis  Nay 

 

1112



E. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2018-36, creating the Tourism 
Management and Development Committee. 
Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly introduced Ordinance No. 2018-36, creating the Tourism 
Management and Development Committee.  There was discussion regarding the new 
Committee’s membership and tourism plan and goals.  Council Member Allison Davis noted 
the Chamber of Commerce did not have a representative on the new Committee, and that she 
had concerns regarding the membership make-up.   
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2018-36, creating the Tourism Management and 
Development Committee, was made by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion 
was seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried as follows (3-1): 

Craig Fore   Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Patricia Cantu Kelly Aye 
Allison Davis  Nay 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  
A. Announcements – There were several announcements.  Council Member Allison Davis 

thanked Council for supporting the “No Kill” Policy Resolution at the September 11th meeting.  
City Administrator Shawn Cox updated Council on the FY 2018 amended budget.  Mayor 
Susan Jaggers considered having a Town Hall meeting on September 30th at 3:00 p.m. at the 
Wimberley Community Center, if the date and time was available.   

 
B. Future agenda items – None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 p.m. was made by Council Member Craig Fore.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried unanimously 
(4-0). 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
_____________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
         

APPROVED BY: 
 
__________________________ 
Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

 

1213



City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Susan Jaggers called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL    
Council Members Present: Susan Jaggers Mayor 
    Craig Fore  Place Two 

Allison Davis  Place Three 
    Gary Barchfeld Place Four 
    Patricia Cantu Kelly Place Five 
 
Council Members Absent: Mike McCullough Place One 
 
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator 
    Laura Calcote City Secretary 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-2019 Budget 

A. Mayor Susan Jaggers opened the public hearing at 5:32 p.m. 
B. There were two citizens comments, as follows: 

1. Barbara Hopson addressed Council regarding the proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget, and 
stated the City was headed for a future budget meltdown.  Ms. Hopson presented budget 
deficit numbers and noted the General Fund balance was unknown and the Wastewater 
Fund would deficient by next fiscal year. 
2. William Bowman spoke regarding the major changes to the wastewater treatment plant 
project during FY 2018 and what that meant for FY 2019.  Mr. Bowman requested Council 
provide a complete and comprehensive status of the end of FY 2018 fund balance, to 
include the cancellation of the Black Castle contract.  Furthermore, Mr. Bowman projected 
the City’s deficit would be between $300,000-$600,000 at the end FY 2019, which would 
be an early warning sign of a City ad valorem tax for the future. 

C. Mayor Susan Jaggers closed the public hearing at 5:38 p.m.  
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 26-2018, adopting the City of 

Wimberley amended Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-2018 Budget. 

 

1314



There was discussion on verifying the revenue the City was receiving for franchise fees and 
permit fees.  Council Member Gary Barchfeld requested City staff make sure the City is 
collecting the full amount.  City Administrator Shawn Cox noted there was an unforeseen 
expenditure of $20,000 that had been added to the amended FY 2017-2018 Budget. 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 26-2018, adopting the City of Wimberley amended 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-2018 Budget, was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (4-
0). 

 
B. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 27-2018, adopting the City of 

Wimberley Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-2019 Budget. 
There was lengthy discussion among Council members regarding FY 2019 Budget 
projections, forecasting, roads, the Wimberley Community Center, the Blue Hole Fund, and 
keeping with the promise not to impose an ad valorem tax. 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 27-2018, adopting the City of Wimberley Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2018-2019 Budget, was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  A roll call vote was taken (4-0-1): 

Craig Fore  Aye 
Allison Davis  Aye 
Gary Barchfeld  Aye 
Patricia Cantu Kelly Aye 
Mike McCullough      Absent 

 
C. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the updated City of Wimberley Fee Schedule. 

Motion to approve the updated City of Wimberley Fee Schedule was made by Council 
Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion 
carried unanimously (4-0). 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:44 p.m. was made by Council Member Allison Davis.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Patricia Cantu Kelly.  Motion carried 
unanimously (4-0). 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
_____________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
         

APPROVED BY: 
 
__________________________ 
Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 

1415



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

The City Administrator will provide an update to Council on the progress of the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project, including construction progress, expenditures to date, and other updates related 
to the project.  Additionally, the City Administrator will provide an update on completed, ongoing, 
and future City road projects as well as Code Compliance issues. 
 
 

 

Motion  ☐ 

Discussion   ☐ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☒ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: City Administrator’s Report 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: October 1, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

1516



1617

AGENDA ITEM: 

SUBMITTED BY: 

DATE SUBMITTED: 

MEETING DATE: 

Food trailer /temporary structure installation 
at Odie's 

Sandy I. Floyd 

09/27/2018 

10/04/2018 

AGENDA FORM 
ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

Gratton's Cajun Kitchen, Jeremy Feagin, has requested installation of his food trailer at 411 FM 2325. 
Recent availability at Odie's has presented Mr. Feagin with the opportunity to fill this space. 
Requested installation date is October 5th. 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Motion 

Discussion 

Ordinance 

Resolution 

Other 

FINANCIAL 
Budgeted Item 

~ 

~ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

Non-budgeted Item □ 

Not Applicable 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

To approve food trailer at Odie's. 

Original Estimate/Budget: $ 

Current Estimate: $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget:$ 



1718

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, 

Wimberley, Texas, 78676 
Phone: (512) 847-0025 - Fax: (512) 847-0422 

www.cityofwimberley.com 

Temporary Structure 
Application Form 
Office Use 
Permit No. T- I~· 00~ 
Date: ;/5 S~V;f..t. ;m1'6 
StaffReview: s:TP 
Council Hearing: /0· 1/- ;i..o/B 

Applicant:(;6 [A--·➔+D-✓ _5 <'.2,4-:) v N 

MailingAddress:9'l-/h~b ~ )-)v()'f So City:U- /ll·c-ff- State:_/---+-y-_· __ Zip: k//{cJ 
Phone: ?)3D 4 '7 7 I 1~7 Email:/vZ u» /1Ll?f' , J F@_q,11,9,~ ., lo/1-( 

7..J 

Property Owner:/-i ll,{5cJ/t/ :$:;f-/-vt/r1,6£ 
Mailing Address: L/ I/ p/Vl ,!;). 3:;J. 5- City:W/ /11/:ef le'( State:-'-<~'-·._· __ Zip: 'Job 7b 
Phone: "&-3t7 Y?? I /4' / Email: vh 1--l?v,: _f;. ,,) F-fiJ r--t-4 /f;,.. Zc).-t_ 

Subject Property Address: l-/ !/ G fz: 3 ? S: 
Hays CAD Parcel m Rf: l £3 ll 5- (o Zoning:~C_, ~----------

Purpose/Use of Structure: ~CD~ 'T 'f.4 1 L---C::,. { 

Requested Installation Date: OCf= .5-,d-t> Jg---- Requested Removal Date: -~/_V_.,,.j{J~· ~· ____ _ 
Will the temporary structure be served b~ electricity? YES ~ ~-- D I 
Will the temporary structure be served by water service? YES E'.J NO D 
If ~'J"fS" to either then an inspection is required for water and/or electrical service. 

[2f ir service is provided through another meter attach a letter of permission. 

D Provide a site plan indicating location of temporary structure in relation to other structures, parking 
lots, property lines etc. .,.. 

/ / 

Permission from property owner is attached. YES E] NO D N/A D ~-
Has a Mobile Food Establishment application been submitted? YES Ef NOD N/A D 

Temporary Structure Permit .................................................................... $25.00 each structure 
Inspections ........................................................................................... $65.00 each 

I certify that the infonnation contained in this application is true and correct and that if any of the information provided is incomplete or incorrect the 
pennit may not be issued or may be revoked to the City of Wimberley. I understand that all temporary structures or accessory uses shall be removed 
from the property at the expiration of the time period as defined in the pennit unless another Temporary Structure Pennit is obtained prior to 
expiration. I undes,!and thara

7
-Certiiicarel:rf-Occupancy may be required and contractor information will be provided if applicable. Adequate 

parking, res!coom, setback and 3!Qfiltionalr~i ements per City Ordinance No. 2012-007 & Ordinance No. 2016-007 will be verified by City staff 

/ ----c ~, .- ~- q /C)_, -~ I/~ 
Applican~~ Date: 2:7 [5 / D 7- ./ 
// 

Updated·. November 2017 



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Request for approval of plans for a Family Halloween night scheduled for Wednesday, October 31st.   

The event proposes for shop owner’s along Old Kyle Road to host a portion of the event which will 
run from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. and include activities such as pumpkin painting, music, dunking 
booth, bounce house, and movie screen for kids.  All of the activities will be set up on private 
property and the shop owner’s are not requesting any City services.   

 

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

AGENDA ITEM:   Special Event – Family Halloween Night 

SUBMITTED BY:  Sandy I. Floyd 

DATE SUBMITTED: September 28, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

1819



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

The Public Works Department requested quotes to provide tree trimming services on the following 
roads: 
 

- CR 1492 from RR-12 to the River 
- Flite Acres Road from Little Ranches to the end and Little Arkansas, from Flight Acres to the 

bridge 
 
The Public works Department only received quotes back from Mow Town Lawn Service.  The total 
cost for tree trimming is $9,350.00 ($5,700 for CR 1492 + $3,650 for flight Acres).  All trees over the 
roads will be trimmed to a height of 16 feet, and 3 feet from the edge of the road.  Pricing also includes 
spraying and sealing all cuts made to Oak Trees. 
 
 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

AGENDA ITEM: Mow Town – Tree Trimming 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: October 1, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

1920



 

 

The City Administrator recommends acceptance of the tree trimming bids from Mow Town Lawn 

Service. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

2021



2122

MOW TOWN LAWN SERVICE 
PO Box 2187 

Estimate 
Wimberley, TX 78676 US 
(512) 955-2589 
mowtownlawnservice@yahoo.com 
www.mowtownlawn.com 

ESTIMATE# 

1017 

ADDRESS 

City of Wimberley 
PO Box 2127 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 

DATE 

08/22/2018 

Please detach top portion and return with your payment. 

ACTIVITY 

Tree Trimming 
W/O18044 
Trim trees and dispose of debris both sides CR1492 to Blanco 
River. The bulk of the work is from RR-12 to Chaparral. All trees to 
be cut to height of 16' and 3' from the edge of the road. Spray and 
seal all Oak cuts. 

Accepted By 

TOTAL 

QTY 

1 

Accepted Date 

RATE 

5,700.00 

AMOUNT 

5,700.00 

$5,700.00 



2223

MOW TOWN LAWN SERVICE 
PO Box 2187 

Estimate 
Wimberley, TX 78676 US 
(512) 955-2589 
mowtownlawnservice@yahoo.com 
www.mowtownlawn.com 

ESTIMATE# 

1018 

ADDRESS 

City of Wimberley 
PO Box 2127 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 

DATE 

08/22/2018 

Please detach top portion and return with your payment. 

ACTIVITY 

Tree Trimming 
W/O18044 
Trim trees and dispose of debris both sides of Little Arkansas from 
Flite Acres to the bridge. All trees to be cut to a height of 16' and 3' 
from the edge of the road. Spray and seal all Oak cuts. 

Accepted By 

QTY 

TOTAL 

Accepted Date 

RATE 

3,650.00 

AMOUNT 

3,650.00 

$3,650.00 



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

On January 18, 2018, Council awarded the Sewer Collection System Contract to Capital Excavation, 
and approved Change Order No. 1.  The total contract amount (including the Change Order No. 1) is 
$3,616,230.00. 
 
Under Section 13.03 Tests and Inspections, part B. of the Contract with Capital Excavation, the City is 
responsible for the provision of “materials” testing.  On July 10, 2018, Council approved Contractors 
Modification Request #2 which approved materials testing to be completed by Alpha Testing, as a 
sub-contractor to Capital Excavation.  A requirement of the TWDB CWSRF funding requires the 
project to follow the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE) Program. 
 
At the request of the TWDB to have 40% of the testing conducted by a DBE, Capital Excavation will 
utilize Terradyne Engineering AUS, Inc. 
 
Change Order #2 with Alpha Testing was for $19,842.00.  The utilization of Terradyne to meet DBE 
requirements will cost an additional $2,042.00 for a total cost of $21,884.00. 
 
Based on a reduction in quantities, the new contract total is $3,566,402.12.  This includes the totals 
for the two (2) Contractors Modification Requests (CMR) being considered by Council at their 
October 4, 2018 meeting. 
 
 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

AGENDA ITEM: Capital Excavation CMR #1 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: October 1, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

2324



 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

The City Administrator recommends approval of Capital Excavation’s requested amendment to 

CMR #1. 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

2425



 CONTRACTOR’S MODIFICATION

 REQUEST 
 
 
 PROJECT NOS. 
OWNER: City of Wimberley   
PROJECT Wastewater Collection System  
CONTRACTOR: Capital Excavation  
ENGINEER: Alan Plummer Associates, Inc.  
CMR NO.: CMR-01 DESCRIPTION: Testing 

 

 
NOTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR: 
We are requesting making the change to the Contract described in the attached materials and request that you 
take the following action: 

 Notify us that you concur that this change does not require a change in contract time or amount.  A Field 
Order will be issued. 

 

 

Issue a Change Order for performing the described change.  Change in Contract amount and time are 
indicated in the attached detailed cost breakdown and revised schedule. 
 
The proposed change in cost is $xx. 
The proposed change in time is xx day(s). 
 

 Issue a change order for the described change with payment at the unit price bid.(Per attached rate sheet) 

 Authorize the Contractor to proceed with the change under the time and materials provision of the Contract. 
 
REQUESTED BY: Reed Hoysradt 9/19/2018 

 TYPED NAME DATE 
 
RESPONSE FROM ENGINEER: 
We respond to your request as follows: 

 We concur that this is a no cost or time change.  See attached Field Order. 

 Your proposal is recommended to the Owner for incorporation into a Change Order. 

 Proceed with the unit price bid for incorporation into a Change Order. 

 Proceed with the change under the time and materials provision of the Contract. 
 
RESPONSE BY:                          

 TYPED NAME DATE 
 
ACTION TAKEN: 

 Proposed contract modification rejected. Contractor notified not to proceed. 

 Field Order Issued FO- 
 Change Order Issued CO- 

 
RESPONSE BY:                          

 TYPED NAME DATE 

2526

□ 

□ 

~ 

□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS 

-
-



 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE TO THE CONTRACT 

CRM-01 
 

See attached Unit Price Proposal from Alpha Testing 
 
 

2627



Revised: Wimberley Wastewater
Collection

Cost Estimate No: 65272

Environmental             Geotechnical             Construction Materials

CMT COST ESTIMATE

2728



2967 Business Park Drive

Attention: Joe Chesney
jchesney@capitalexcavation.com

Services and Fees

Cost Estimate No: 65272-17-36SA

Respectfully submitted,

ALPHA TESTING, INC.

Courtney Ball

John Moreland
Attachments: Acceptance Sheet

General Terms and Conditions

Business Development Manager

Wimberley, Tx

Buda, Tx  78610

We look forward to working with you on this project. If there are any questions, please contact us at
210.249.2100.  We are available to discuss any questions at your convenience.

Manager of CMT Estimating

We are pleased to submit the following cost estimate for performing Construction Materials Testing on the
project referenced above.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this estimate. If this cost estimate is satisfactory, would you please
sign the white copy of the enclosed cost estimate acceptance sheet and return it to us. We will consider
receipt of a signed copy of this cost estimate as our official notice to proceed.

REVISED: WIMBERLEY WASTEWATER COLLECTION

Construction Materials Testing

CAPITAL EXCAVATION - BUDA

May 21, 2018

Geotechnical
Construction Materials
Environmental
TBPE Firm No. 813

4740 Perrin Creek, Suite
480 San Antonio, TX
78217

Tel: 210.249.2100
Fax:210.249.2101
www.alphatesting.com

2829

ALPHA ~ TESTING 
WHERE IT ALL BEGINS 

Dallas Ft. \YorthHouston San _-l.ntomo 

mailto:jchesney@capitalexcavation.com
http://www.alphatesting.com


Quality Control

All testing equipment in Alpha’s laboratories is calibrated on an annual basis using traceable standards
(NIST or NSTL). Calibrations are confirmed by CCRL and AASHTO on a bi-annual basis during third-party
inspections. Along with calibration of equipment, Alpha also maintains an internal QA/QC program to assure
consistent and reliable test results. This program pertains to methodologies for performing tests that have
been developed and expanded through years of experience.

             3. San Antonio Office
4740 Perrin Creek, Suite 480 San Antonio, TX 78217

                     (V) 210-249-2100 (F) 210-249-2101
                                          Adam Heiman, PE, Geotechnical Dept. Manager: aheiman@alphatesting.com

                                      Philip Johnson, PE, CMT Manager: pjohnson@alphatesting.com

       4. Houston Office
6513 W. Little York Road, Houston, TX 77040

                    (V) 713-360-0460  (F) 713-360-0481
                                   Lee J. Mitchell, PE, Senior Geotechnical Engineer: lmitchell@alphatesting.com

HISTORY

Alpha recognizes that our client base faces challenges at every turn, either meeting a deadline, meeting a
budget, or overcoming a field or design challenge.  It is our internal challenge to make your challenges ours.
Tell us what you need, we will take ownership, ask the needed questions, then be responsive in execution.

                         1. Dallas Office – Corporate
2209 Wisconsin St., Suite 100, Dallas, Texas 75229

                           (V)  972-620-8911 (F) 972-620-1302
                            Brian Powell, PE, President: bpowell@alphatesting.com

                              Ken Combs, Vice President: kcombs@alphatesting.com

BUSINESS LOCATIONS

Alpha is a registered Texas engineering firm (# 813) and a Texas geoscience firm (#50341), meets the
requirements of ASTM E-329, is AASHTO R-18 accredited, and has engineers licensed in multiple states.
Alpha currently employs over 275 people.

             2. Fort Worth Office
                           5058 Brush Creek Rd. Fort Worth, TX 76119

                      (V) 817-496-5600 (F) 817-496-5608
                                    Tim Begole, CET, CMT Manager: tbegole@alphatesting.com

                                          Brian Hoyt, PE, Geotechnical Manager: bhoyt@alphatesting.com

 Firm Profile

Alpha Testing, Inc. (Alpha), a Texas corporation established in 1983, provides full-service geotechnical
engineering, construction materials testing and inspection, and environmental services.  Our goal since 1983
has been to be recognized as "First in Service" by our clients.  Alpha is known for responsiveness, accurate
and reliable data collection, and consistent recommendations - all provided as agreed. Let the success of
your next project start with us!

2930

Dallas Ft \\"orthHouston San Antorno 

mailto:aheiman@alphatesting.com
mailto:pjohnson@alphatesting.com
mailto:lmitchell@alphatesting.com
mailto:bpowell@alphatesting.com
mailto:kcombs@alphatesting.com
mailto:tbegole@alphatesting.com
mailto:bhoyt@alphatesting.com


UTILITIES

UTILITIES

It is our understanding that a new sewer line and force main is to be placed in Wimberley. In this cost
estimate, we are providing our estimate of the testing anticipated based on our understanding of the project
information provided in the contract documents: civil plans dated: 3/6/17; Quantities were provided. Along
with the applicable city standards for the City of Wimberley.

It is our understanding that testing of the hot mix asphalt concrete materials and installation observation is
required. Approximately 64,125 square feet of area would be utilized for asphalt concrete pavement. We
have estimated that our engineering technician could be required on-site for about 31 hours.

HOT MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE TESTING

SCOPE OF SERVICES

HOT MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE TESTING

PROJECT INFORMATION

Paving: 1 density test for every 500 tons each type.

Trench Back-fill: 1 density test for every 250 linear feet each 6 inch lift.

Trench backfill for utilities should be properly placed and compacted in accordance with requirements of local
City standards

Based on our understanding of the information provided, field density testing is required on the backfill
material placed. We have estimated that approximately 7,025 linear feet of 6" gravity line would be
excavated and installed. In addition, about 3,000 linear feet of 8" gravity lines, and an estimated 2,800 linear
feet of force main would be placed. We have estimated that our engineering technician could be required on
site for approximately 326 hours to perform approximately 1,193 field density tests. In addition the technician
could obtain approximately 5 soil samples for laboratory proctor analysis.

3031

M•oisture Density Gauge• 
Direct ·1ransmis·sion 

Radiation 

Dallas Ft. \YorthHouston San _-l.ntomo 



I. Utilities (City R.O.W.)
Description Est. Qty Unit Rate Est. Total
Density Testing /Hour 326.00 $36.00 $11,736.00
Nuclear Density Gauge/Trip 37.00 $50.00 $1,850.00
Proctor #/Each 5.00 $300.00 $1,500.00
Atterberg Limit Test/Each 5.00 $75.00 $375.00
-200 Sieve/Each 5.00 $75.00 $375.00
Compressive Strength of Stabilized Sand/Each 5.00 $112.00 $560.00
Material Pickup/Hour 8.00 $36.00 $288.00
Vehicle Trip Charge/Trip 38.00 $35.00 $1,330.00
Engineering Report Review/Hour 7.00 $100.00 $700.00
Subtotal $18,714.00

II. Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete (City R.O.W.)
Description Est. Qty Unit Rate Est. Total
HMAC Monitoring /Hour 28.00 $75.00 $2,100.00
Nuclear Density Gauge/Trip 7.00 $60.00 $420.00
Vehicle Trip Charge/Trip 7.00 $50.00 $350.00
Engineering Report Review/Hour 3.00 $100.00 $300.00
Subtotal $3,170.00

$21,884.00

The following is our estimate of the number, type and cost of anticipated construction materials testing for the
project referenced previously. This estimate of the expected testing was developed based on project plans
and information as provided by the client. It should be recognized that variations in construction schedules,
weather, amount of re-testing, additional testing requested by our client, etc., could result in differences
between the actual and estimated testing costs. Although efforts will be made to maintain the testing costs
within the estimated amount, charges will be computed based on actual services rendered.

Testing services proposed herein do not include full-time personnel on site nor any form of project
supervision. It is our understanding that testing will be scheduled by the client or his designated
representative, and ALPHA TESTING, INC. does not assume the responsibility for assuring all required
tests are performed. If desired, ALPHA could monitor testing frequencies and locations during the progress
of the work to assure the required testing is performed, at an additional cost.

ESTIMATED TESTING SCHEDULE

Grand Total:

3132

Dallas Ft. \YorthHouston San _-l.ntomo 



II. Optional-Utilities (City R.O.W.)
Description Est. Qty Unit Rate Est. Total
Field Gradations/Hour 25.00 $36.00 $900.00
PH  Test/Each 4.00 $25.00 $100.00
Los Angeles Abrasion/Each 2.00 $400.00 $800.00
Sodium Sulfate Soundness (3 cycles)/Each 2.00 $450.00 $900.00
Subtotal $2,700.00

ADDITIVE OPTION

3233

Dallas Ft \YorthHouston S;m Antomo 



Date: Alpha Cost Estimate No: 65272-17-36SA

Project Name: CMT Estimate $21,884.00
Project City:

ADDRESS:__________________________________________________ EMAIL:________________________________________________

PROJECT COUNTY:____________________________

ADDRESS:_________________________________________ CITY/STATE/ZIP:_____________________________/_____________/____________

PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION:____________________________________________________________________________________________

OWNER OF PROPERTY:_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

REPORTS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CLIENT VIA THE INTERNET

Please provide a personal password for this project (up to 15 characters): ___________________  Please
provide a valid email address: _________________________. You will be contacted by email and given your
Project ID number to use for login access to the Alpha website, www.alphatesting.com, to retrieve your
reports.  You can directly print any individual report or all reports within a range of dates you specify.

REPORT DISTRIBUTION

Name:_______________________Phone:__________________Email:____________________________________

Firm                                                              Contact Name                                        Email

Please indicate in the space provided authorized field personnel, along with pager or mobile numbers, who
may sign our Field Technicians time ticket upon completion of our daily
work:_________________________________
If no names are provided it will be understood no authorized field representative signature is required.

Cost Estimate ACCEPTED BY:
___________________________________________________________________

                                                     Signature                                         Title                                   Date

Accounts Payable Contact:

For projects with new clients under $1,000.00, written authorization must be received prior to the start of work
and payments must be received before any reports are issued. Service for welding certifications and
ferroscan work must be paid prior to work or upon arrival to the site to perform the work.

The undersigned hereby accepts all the Terms and Conditions set forth in this cost estimate and warrants
that he/she has full authority to bind the Client.   Payment Terms: Net Within 30 days in Dallas, Texas.
No reports will be issued until we have a signed contract, purchase order or Letter of Authorization to
proceed in our office.  Signed contract, purchase order or Letter of Authorization to proceed must be received
within 3 days of commencement of services or work stoppage will commence on the 4th day and continue
until signed authorization is received in our office.

CLIENT:____________________________________________________ ATTN:_________________________________________________

CITY/STATE/ZIP:____________________________________________ PHONE/FAX:________________________________________

* Highlighted Areas Must Be Filled Out *

ACCEPTANCE FORM

REVISED: WIMBERLEY
WASTEWATER COLLECTION

May 21, 2018

Wimberley, Tx

CMT

3334

Dallas Ft. \YorthHouston San _-l.ntomo 

http://www.alphatesting.com


Services and fees not listed above will be quoted on request.

Invoices will be submitted monthly for services performed. Payment will be due in Dallas within thirty (30)
days of receipt of invoice. Interest will be added to delinquent accounts at a rate of 1.5 percent for each
month of delinquency.

Services performed outside a 40 mile radius of this area will be charged mileage of $.55 a mile.

No reports will be issued until we have a signed contract, purchase order or Letter of Authorization to
proceed in our office. Signed contract, purchase order or Letter of Authorization to proceed must be
received within 3 days of commencement of services or work stoppage will commence on the 4th day and
continue until signed authorization is received in our office.

Overtime rates will not be applicable for services performed in excess of 8 hours per day and on Saturdays
and Sundays. Services performed on holidays will be billed at 2.0 times the regular hourly rate.

REMARKS

The prices above include electronic copies of the report distributed in accordance with client's instructions.
Additional physical copies will be billed at a rate of $.25 per sheet.

All field services are charged portal-to-portal, minimum charge of 3 hours per trip applies to all field work.

Next day results for Standard Proctor Tests will be charged at 1.5 times the standard unit prices.

The above unit prices are applicable for one year from the date of this letter and are subject to change
without notice thereafter.

Payment of the invoice is not contingent on Client's agreement or acceptance of ALPHA's test result or
findings. If CLIENT objects to any portion of an invoice or report, it shall notify ALPHA in writing within ten
(10) days from the date of actual receipt of the invoice of the amount and nature of the dispute, and shall
timely pay undisputed portions of the invoice.

Dispatch schedule hours are Monday-Friday from 7:00 am to 5:00 pm and Saturday from 7:00 am to
12:00 pm. All schedule calls made after 5:00 pm, Monday-Friday and after 12:00 pm on Saturday will
be recorded on voice mail and addressed 7:00 am the next working day upon arrival of our
dispatcher. Please make sure to schedule work in a timely manner (a minimum of 24 hours in
advance)if you want ALPHA to guarantee a technician on site at the desired time.

Cancellations will be invoiced for portal to portal times as well as time spent on site awaiting determination of
cancellation. When field density testing is the scheduled work, the client will also be invoiced for a minimum
half day gauge charge.

Waiver of Subrogation - If a Waiver of Subrogation is required by your company, there will be a fee applied to
your first invoice. The fee will be a minimum of $300.00 charge or 1% of contract price plus $50.00, which
ever is greater.

For projects with new clients under $1,000.00 written authorization must be received prior to the start of work
and payments must be received before any reports are issued. Service for welding certifications and
ferroscan work must be paid prior to work or upon arrival to site to perform the work.

PLEASE NOTE: In keeping OSHA Safety regulation, ALPHA TESTING, INC. employees will not enter a
trench to test that is not in compliance with current OSHA regulations. Delays or cancellations caused by
waiting for trench(s) to be brought into compliance will be invoiced on an hourly basis.

ALPHA TESTING, INC. provides no warranty, either expressed or implied, that the testing provided under
this contract satisfies all requirements of the plans and specifications for the project, applicable City
specifications or other governing bodies that may have jurisdiction over the project.

All reports are available on line.

3435

Dall.as Ft \YonhHouston San Antomo 



“EXHIBIT A”

Section 3: Site Access and Conditions
CLIENT shall grant to, or obtain for, ALPHA unimpeded access to the Project site for all equipment
and personnel necessary for the performance of the Services, and access necessary for ALPHA’s
personnel to photograph the Project site. As required to effectuate such access, CLIENT shall notify
all owners, lessees, contractors, subcontractors, and other possessors of the Project site that ALPHA
must be allowed free access to the site. CLIENT understands that, in the normal course of performing
the Services, some damage, including but not limited to injury to vegetation, rutting, and cracking of
concrete, may occur as a result of ALPHA’s performance of the Services, and further agrees that
ALPHA is not responsible for the correction of any such damage caused by ALPHA unless so
specified in the cost estimate.

Terms and Conditions

CLIENT is responsible for the accuracy of locations for all subterranean structures and utilities, and CLIENT
waives any claim against ALPHA, and shall defend (with counsel acceptable to ALPHA), indemnify, and hold
ALPHA harmless from any claim or liability for injury, damages, or loss by any party, including costs of
defense and attorneys’ fees, arising from damage caused as a result of subterranean structures and utilities
not being properly identified or accurately located by CLIENT. In addition, and without limiting the foregoing,
CLIENT shall compensate ALPHA for any consequential damages resulting from any such claim, including
without limitation time spent or expenses incurred by ALPHA in defense of any such claim, with such
compensation to be based upon ALPHA’s prevailing fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

Section 2: Standard of Care
The Services shall be performed in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by
members of ALPHA’s profession currently practicing under similar conditions and in the same locality as the
Project (the “Limited Warranty”).  Interpretations and recommendations by ALPHA will be based solely on
information discovered by, or made available to, ALPHA during the course of the engagement. In connection
with such information, CLIENT recognizes that subsurface conditions across the site may vary from those
observed at test locations, including but not limited to locations where density tests and concrete tests,
borings, surveys, or explorations are made, and that site conditions may change over time. ALPHA shall not
be responsible for the use or interpretation of such information by non-parties to this Agreement nor shall
ALPHA be responsible for changed site conditions or for subsurface conditions at locations where testing,
borings, surveys, or explorations are not made.

Section 1: The Agreement
The Agreement between the parties, which shall describe and govern CLIENT’s engagement of
ALPHA TESTING, INC. (“ALPHA”) to provide services (“Services”) in connection with the project
(“Project”) identified in the cost estimate (“cost estimate”), consists of the cost estimate, these
General Terms and Conditions (“Terms”), ALPHA’s fee schedule, and any exhibits or attachments
referenced in any of these documents. Together these elements constitute the entire agreement
between the parties, superseding any and all prior negotiations, correspondence, or agreements,
either written or oral, with respect to the subject matter of this engagement. This Agreement may only
be modified by mutual signed, written agreement. In the event of a conflict between these Terms and
the cost estimate or exhibits, the following order of precedence shall prevail: (i) These Terms, (ii) the
cost estimate, and (iii) any exhibits or attachments referenced in the foregoing.

EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTY, ALPHA MAKES NO OTHER REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, REGARDING THE SERVICES, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS
ANY OTHER WARRANTIES; INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE PERFORMANCE AND OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

If Client provides ALPHA’s report to any third Party, Client shall make such third party aware of this limitation
of liability, and shall defend, indemnify, and hold ALPHA harmless from any action against ALPHA by such
third party.

3536

Dallas Ft. \YorthHouston San _-l.ntomo 



Section 5: Project Change
In the event CLIENT, the Project owner, Architect, Structural/Civil Engineer or other party makes any
changes in the plans and specifications, CLIENT agrees to defend and hold ALPHA harmless from any
liability arising out of such changes, and CLIENT assumes full responsibility for any liabilities arising out of
such changes unless CLIENT has given ALPHA prior written notice of such changes and has received from
ALPHA written consent for such changes.

Section 4: CLIENT’s Responsibility and Project Understanding
CLIENT shall make available to ALPHA all information in its possession or subject to its control regarding
existing and proposed conditions at the site. Such information shall include, but not be limited to, plot plans,
topographic surveys, hydrographic data, and previous soil data, including borings, field and laboratory tests,
and written reports. CLIENT shall immediately, but in no event later than twenty-four (24) hours after its
receipt, transmit to ALPHA any new information concerning site conditions that becomes available, and any
change in plans or specifications concerning the Project to the extent such information may affect ALPHA’s
performance of the Services.  CLIENT shall, upon 24 hours oral or written notice, provide a representative at
the job site to supervise and coordinate the Services.

Additional responsibilities of the CLIENT include: review of ALPHA’s work for overall coordination with the
work of other consultants, including any architects and engineers; with reasonable promptness, but in no
event later than __ hours, provide all available information regarding requirements for ALPHA’s work; upon
request by ALPHA, the CLIENT shall furnish the services of other reasonably required consultants, including
surveys, testing laboratory, etc.; prepare and assemble specifications for the General Conditions and
Supplementary Conditions and all architectural components of the project, and coordinate assembly of
ALPHA’s specification sections into a proper format; notify ALPHA immediately if the Client, any architect, or
any engineer becomes aware of any fault or claimed deficiency with ALPHA’s work, or nonconformance with
the Contract Documents and provide ALPHA a reasonable opportunity to cure any such deficiency or
nonconformance; confer with ALPHA before issuing interpretations or

ALPHA shall not be liable for any inaccurate information furnished by CLIENT, and CLIENT shall defend
(with counsel acceptable to ALPHA) indemnify and hold ALPHA harmless against any claims, demands or
liability, including costs of defense and attorneys’ fees, arising out of, related to, or contributed to by such
inaccurate information.  CLIENT waives any claim it might have against ALPHA for damages arising out its
failure to timely provide accurate information or its failure to timely provide new, changed, or additional
information, as set forth in the preceding paragraph, and further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
ALPHA from any claim or liability resulting from CLIENT’s failure to timely provide such new, changed, or
additional information.

clarifications of the documents prepared by ALPHA; forward to ALPHA for review and recommendation all
construction phase submittals that pertain to ALPHA’s work; and advise ALPHA of the identity and scope of
services of other consultants participating in the project.

3637

Dallas Ft \YorthHouston San .~toruo 



Section 6. Confidentiality
All data, forms, software, or any other materials developed by ALPHA pursuant to the performance of
Services under this Agreement, or supplied to or obtained by ALPHA from CLIENT, or generated by ALPHA
or its subcontractors is confidential (the “Confidential Material”) and will be afforded Confidential Treatment
by ALPHA, its employees, agents, affiliates, and subcontractors. Proprietary concepts and systems of
ALPHA, and ideas developed by ALPHA during the performance of the Services. shall remain the sole
property of ALPHA (“Alpha Intellectual Property”). Confidential Treatment includes the following: (i) The
Confidential Material will be available only to employees of ALPHA; and (ii) Confidential Material will not be
disclosed to any third party without the prior authorization of CLIENT. Upon completion of the Services or
other termination of this Agreement, any Confidential Material retained by ALPHA not previously provided to
third parties pursuant to Client authorization shall be retained by ALPHA for a period of at least 60 days,
during which time period, such Confidential Material will be returned to CLIENT upon request by CLIENT.

After this time period, ALPHA shall have the right, but not the obligation, to destroy such Confidential
Material, thus terminating its confidentiality obligations. If Confidential Material is retained by ALPHA past
such time period, the obligations stated in this Section 5 shall survive until the earliest of the following occur:
(i) Confidential Material has become available to the general public through no fault of ALPHA; or (ii)
Confidential Material is received by ALPHA from others who are in lawful possession of such and who by
such disclosure are not breaching any obligation to CLIENT.

 In addition, CLIENT’s officers, directors, employees and affiliates will protect the confidentiality of the
ALPHA Confidential Information with the same degree of care as CLIENT affords its own confidential
information (but in no event less than the degree of care that would be taken by a reasonable person), and
shall not disclose such information to any third party; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not apply to
information that (a) is now or hereafter becomes publicly known due to no fault of CLIENT or (b) is disclosed
to CLIENT by a third party without any breach of an obligation of confidentiality.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any confidential information supplied by ALPHA to CLIENT, as well as any
ALPHA Intellectual Property (collectively, “ALPHA Confidential Information”), embody proprietary technology
and valuable trade secrets of ALPHA, which are vital to the business of ALPHA, and whose value depends
upon them not being generally known. CLIENT shall hold the ALPHA Confidential Information in strict
confidence and take all necessary steps to ensure that access to any portion of the ALPHA Confidential
Information is not provided to any person or entity other than CLIENT without the express written permission
of ALPHA. CLIENT expressly agrees that if the ALPHA Confidential Information is improperly disclosed
ALPHA will be irreparably damaged.  In such event, ALPHA shall be entitled, without bond, other security, or
proof of damages, to appropriate equitable remedies, including injunctive relief, with respect any breach(es)
of this Agreement, in addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity.

3738

D3Ilas Ft \\·orthHouston San Antoruo 



Section 7. Sample Disposal
Samples of soil, rock, water, waste or other materials contaminated by hazardous substances, including
asbestos, obtained from the project site are and remain the property of the CLIENT. ALPHA shall retain such
samples for no longer than thirty (30) calendar days after the issuance of any document that includes the
data obtained from them, unless other arrangements are mutually agreed upon in writing. It is CLIENT’s
responsibility to select and arrange for lawful disposal procedures which encompass removing the
contaminated samples from ALPHA’s custody and transporting them to a suitable disposal site. Accordingly,
unless CLIENT indicates otherwise within the thirty (30) day period referenced above, CLIENT hereby
instructs ALPHA to make arrangements, as CLIENT’s agentand at CLIENT'S cost, for proper transportation
and disposal of contaminated samples with appropriate licensed parties.  Due to the risks which ALPHA may
be exposed to during transportation and disposal of contaminated samples, CLIENT waives any claim
against ALPHA, and shall defend, indemnify and hold ALPHA harmless from any

3839

Dallzs Ft \\"orthHouston San Antoruo 



Section 9. Ownership of Documents
All reports, boring logs, field data, field notes, laboratory test data, calculations, estimates and other
documents prepared by ALPHA in connection with this engagement, shall remain the property of ALPHA.
CLIENT agrees that all reports and other material(s) furnished by ALPHA to CLIENT, or to CLIENT’s agents,
for which CLIENT has not paid will be returned to ALPHA upon demand and will not be used by CLIENT or
others for any purpose whatsoever. Unless otherwise required by law, ALPHA will retain all pertinent records
relating to the Services performed for a period not exceeding five years following submission of any report,
as referred to herein, during which period the records will be made available to CLIENT at all reasonable
times.  After such five year period, ALPHA shall have the right, but not the obligation, to, in its sole discretion,
destroy any or all of such documents.

Section 10. Termination
This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party upon ten (10) days’ written notice by the
terminating party.  This Agreement may also be terminated for cause by the non-defaulting party if, after
seven (7) days after written notice of a default in the performance of any material provision of this
Agreement, the defaulting party fails to cure or correct such default. In the event of termination, ALPHA will
be paid for services performed through the date of termination, plus reasonable termination expenses,
including the cost of completing analysis, records, and reports necessary to document job status at the time
of termination.

claim or liability for injury or loss, including costs of defense and attorneys’ fees, arising from ALPHA’s
service as CLIENT’s agent in arranging for proper transportation and disposal of contaminated samples.
There are extra costs involved in this disposal by ALPHA of samples contaminated with highly toxic and/or
hazardous substances (i.e. PCBs, Dioxins, Cyanide, Pesticides, etc.).  In this case, the CLIENT shall pre-pay
all transportation and disposal costs or ALPHA will return the samples to the project site for proper disposal
by the Client.

Section 8. Construction Monitoring
ALPHA shall have no authority to reject or terminate the work of any agent or contractor of CLIENT. No
action, statements, or communications of ALPHA, or ALPHA’s site representative, can be construed as
modifying any agreement between CLIENT and others. ALPHA’s presence on the Project site in no way
guarantees the completion or quality of the performance of the work of any party retained by CLIENT to
provide construction related services. Neither the professional activities of ALPHA, nor the presence of
ALPHA or its employees, representatives, or subcontractors on the Project Site, shall be construed to impose
upon ALPHA any responsibility for methods or quality of work performance, sequencing of construction, or
safety conditions at the Project site. CLIENT acknowledges that CLIENT or its general contractor is solely
responsible for job site safety, and warrants and agrees that such responsibility shall be made evident in the
Project owner’s agreement with the general contractor. CLIENT shall make ALPHA an additional insured
under any general contractor’s general liability insurance policy.

In the event ALPHA expressly assumes any health or safety responsibilities for hazardous materials or other
items as further set forth in this Agreement, the acceptance of such responsibility shall not be deemed
acceptance of responsibility for any other health or safety requirements, including but not limited to those
responsibilities or requirements relating to excavation, trenching, drilling or back filling.

3940

Dalli!s Ft \YorthHous ton San .~tomo 



ALPHA shall notify CLIENT as soon as practicable should unexpected hazardous materials be encountered
at the site that pose a threat to human health, safety and the environment. CLIENT agrees that, in the event
of the discovery of hazardous materials at the site, it shall report such discovery to the proper authorities as
required by Federal, State, and local regulations. CLIENT agrees to make the required report at the
recommendation of ALPHA, or, if unable to do so, authorizes ALPHA to make such report. CLIENT shall also
inform the Project site owner in the event that hazardous materials are encountered at the site.

Section 13. Ground Water Contamination
CLIENT acknowledges that it is impossible for ALPHA to know the exact composition of a site’s subsurface,
even after conducting a comprehensive exploratory program. As a result, there is a risk that drilling and
sampling may result in contamination of certain subsurface areas. Although ALPHA will take reasonable
precautions to avoid such an occurrence, CLIENT waives any claim against ALPHA for, and shall defend,
indemnify and hold ALPHA harmless from, any claim or liability for injury or loss which may arise as a result
of subsurface contamination caused by drilling, sampling, testing or monitoring well installation. CLIENT shall
also adequately compensate ALPHA for any time spent and expenses incurred in defense of any such claim.

Section 11. Risk Allocation and Limitation of Liability
The parties acknowledge that a variety of risks potentially affect ALPHA by virtue of entering into an
agreement to perform the Services. The parties further acknowledge and agree that there is no disparity in
bargaining power between the parties.  IN ORDER FOR CLIENT TO OBTAIN THE BENEFIT OF A LOWER
FEE THAN WOULD OTHERWISE BE AVAILABLE, CLIENT AGREES TO LIMIT ALPHA’S LIABILITY TO
CLIENT, AND TO ALL OTHER PARTIES, FOR CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF ALPHA’S PERFORMANCE
AND THE SERVICES.  THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF ALPHA SHALL NOT EXCEED THE
TOTAL FEE FOR THE SERVICES RENDERED ON THE PROJECT, OR $20,000, WHICHEVER IS
LOWER, FOR ANY LIABILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEGLIGENT PROFESSIONAL
ACTS OR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, AND CLIENT AGREES TO INDEMNIFY ALPHA FOR ALL
LIABILITIES IN EXCESS OF THE MONETARY LIMITS ESTABLISHED.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the agreement, CLIENT waives any claim against ALPHA, and to the
maximum extent permitted by law, agrees to defend, indemnify, and save ALPHA harmless from any claim,
liability and/or defense costs for injury or loss arising from the presence of hazardous materials on the project
site, including any costs created by delay of the project and any costs associated with possible reduction of
the property’s value. CLIENT is responsible for ultimate disposal of any samples secured by ALPHA which
are found to be contaminated, at CLIENT's cost.

Section 12. Discovery of Unanticipated Hazardous Materials
CLIENT warrants that it has made reasonable efforts to inform ALPHA of known or suspected hazardous
materials on or near the Project site. The parties acknowledge that hazardous materials may exist at a site
even if there is no reason to believe they are present. ALPHA and CLIENT agree that the discovery of such
unanticipated hazardous materials constitutes a changed condition that shall require either a re-negotiation
of the scope of ALPHA’s Services or termination of this Agreement without cause. CLIENT recognizes that
the discovery of hazardous materials may necessitate immediate protective measures to safeguard the
public health and safety and shall compensate ALPHA for measures that, in ALPHA’s professional opinion,
are necessary and justified to preserve and protect the health and safety of site personnel and the public.
CLIENT also shall compensate ALPHA for any equipment decontamination or other costs incident to the
discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials.

Client agrees that in no instance shall ALPHA be responsible, in total or in part, for the errors or omissions of
any other professional, contractor, subcontractor or any other third party.  Client also agrees that ALPHA
shall not be responsible for the means, methods, procedures, performance, quality or safety of the
construction contractors or subcontractors, or for their errors or omissions.

4041

Dalhs Ft \Yorth Houston San .J.ntomo 



NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY HEREIN, ALPHA WILL NOT INDEMNIFY CLIENT
FOR ITS OWN NEGLIGENCE.

Section 14. Insurance
No insurance carried by ALPHA shall be deemed to limit in any way the responsibility of any contractor or
subcontractor for damages resulting from their services in connection with the Project. CLIENT shall include,
or cause to be included, in the Project’s construction contract such requirements for insurance coverage and
performance bonds to be secured and maintained by the Project contractor as CLIENT deems adequate to
insure and indemnify CLIENT and ALPHA against claims for damages, and to insure compliance of work
performance and materials with Project requirements.

Section 16. Invoices and Payment Terms
In consideration for the performance of the Services, ALPHA shall be paid an amount and according
to terms set forth in the cost estimate (“Project Cost”); however, if payment terms are not listed in the
cost estimate, payment for Services shall be payable within thirty (30) days of ALPHA’s invoice date
(the “Payment Due Date”). All payments must be paid by the Payment Due Date, and shall not be
contingent upon CLIENT’s receipt of separate payment, financing or closing on the project property,
or other conditions whatsoever.  If CLIENT objects to any portion of an invoice, it shall notify ALPHA
in writing within ten (10) days from the date of actual receipt of the invoice of the amount and nature
of the dispute, and shall timely pay undisputed portions of the invoice. Past due invoices and any
sums improperly withheld by CLIENT shall accrue interest thereon at the rate of one percent (1%) per
month, or the maximum rate allowed by law, whichever is lower.

Unless otherwise specified in the cost estimate, CLIENT will be solely responsible for all applicable federal,
state or local duty, import, sales, use, business, occupation, gross receipts or similar tax on the Services, and
for any applicable duty, import sales, uses, business, occupation, gross receipts or tax and shipping charges
relating to equipment and repair parts furnished in connection with the Services. In the event ALPHA is
required to respond to any subpoena or provide testimony (as a fact or expert witness) related to the
Services, CLIENT shall pay ALPHA for time and expenses in accordance with ALPHA’s then current fee
schedule.

CLIENT agrees to pay all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred by
ALPHA should collection proceedings be necessary to collect on Client’s overdue account. Unless the cost
estimate specifies the Project Cost as not-to-exceed or lump sum, CLIENT agrees that cost estimates and
schedules are based upon ALPHA’s best judgment of Site conditions and other requirements at the time of
cost estimate and should be used by CLIENT for planning purposes only. ALPHA will endeavor to perform
the Services within the estimates but will notify CLIENT if estimates are likely to be exceeded.  In the event of
changed site conditions or other conditions requiring additional time, CLIENT agrees to pay the reasonable
and necessary increases resulting from such additional time.

Section 15. Indemnity
ALPHA and the Client shall each indemnify the other against claims for bodily injury or damage to tangible
property resulting from: (a) negligent error, omission or act of the indemnitor or the indemnitor’s officers,
servants, employees or subconsultants in the performance of the work hereunder; or (b) negligent failure of
the indemnitor or the indemnitor’s officers, servants, employees or subconsultants to comply with laws or
regulations; or (c) negligent failure of the indemnitor to perform under any contract with any other party, its,
officers, servants, employees, subconsultants or clients.  This indemnity obligation shall survive performance
of the services hereunder.

4142

Da.llas Ft \\"orth Houston San .-1.ntomo 



Any disputes or controversies not resolved or settled by the parties hereto shall be submitted to arbitration.
Demand for arbitration shall be made by either party within ten (10) calendar days following termination of
mediation. The date of termination of mediation shall be the date of written notice of closing mediation
proceedings issued by the mediator to each of the parties. Demand for arbitration shall be made by filing
notice of demand, in writing, with the other party and with the American Arbitration Association, under its
Construction Industry Rules. The award rendered, if any, by the arbitrator(s) shall be final and binding on
both parties and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having
jurisdiction. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Section, in no event shall a demand for mediation or
arbitration be made more than two (2) years from the date of the party making demand knew or should have
known of the dispute or five (5) years from the date of substantial completion of ALPHA’s Services,
whichever date shall occur earlier.
All mediation or arbitration shall take place in Dallas County, Texas, unless CLIENT and ALPHA agree
otherwise. The fees of the mediator and/or arbitrator(s), the mediation and/or arbitration filing and proceeding
fees, and other costs associated with the mediator or arbitrator(s) shall be apportioned equally between the
parties, subject to, in the case of arbitration, to adjustment by the arbitrator(s) as part of the award.  The
prevailing party in any arbitration proceeding shall be entitled to recovery of its reasonable attorneys’ fees
from the non-prevailing party, as determined by the arbitrator(s).

Section 18. Resolution of Disputes
All claims, disputes, controversies or matters in question arising out of, or relating to, this Agreement or any
breach thereof, including but not limited to disputes arising out of alleged design defects, breaches of
contract, errors, omissions, or acts of professional negligence, (collectively “Disputes”) shall be submitted to
mediation before and as a condition precedent to pursuing any other remedy. Upon written request by either
party to this Agreement for mediation of any dispute, CLIENT and ALPHA shall select a neutral mediator by
mutual agreement. Such selection shall be made within ten (10) calendar days of the date of receipt by the
other party of the written request for mediation. In the event of failure to reach such agreement or in any
instance when the selected mediator is unable or unwilling to serve and a replacement mediator cannot be
agreed upon by CLIENT and ALPHA within ten (10) calendar days, a mediator shall be chosen as specified
in the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association then in effect, or any
other appropriate rules upon which the parties may agree.

CLIENT understands and acknowledges that ALPHA’s employees, contractors and consultants are a
valuable resource to ALPHA, and often these persons hold confidential and or trade secret information of
ALPHA’s, including proprietary technology and valuable trade secrets of ALPHA, which are vital to the
business of ALPHA and whose value depends upon them not being generally known.  CLIENT expressly
agrees that, if ALPHA’s employees, contractors, and consultants are solicited in contravention of this Non-
Solicitation provision, that ALPHA will be irreparably damaged.  In such event, ALPHA shall be entitled,
without bond, other security, or proof of damages, to appropriate equitable remedies with respect any
breach(es) of this Agreement, including injunctive relief, in addition to any other remedies available at law or
in equity.

Section 17.  Non-Solicitation
During ALPHA’s performance on the Project and for a period of one (1) year after the Project is completed or
otherwise terminated for any reason, CLIENT shall not, directly or indirectly, individually or on behalf of any
other person, firm, partnership, corporation, or business entity of any type: (i) solicit, assist or in any way
encourage any current employee, contractor or consultant of ALPHA to terminate his or her employment
relationship or consulting relationship with or for ALPHA, nor will CLIENT solicit the services of any former
employee or consultant of ALPHA whose service has been terminated for less than six (6) months, or (ii)
solicit to the detriment of ALPHA and/or for the benefit of any competitor of ALPHA, take away or attempt to
take away, in whole or in part, any customer of ALPHA or otherwise interfere with the ALPHA’s relationship
with any of its customers.

4243

Dallas Ft \\.orthHouston San Antorno 



Section 19. Governing Law and Survival
The validity of this Agreement, these terms, their interpretation and performance shall be governed by and
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas without regard to its conflict of
laws rules or similar principles which would refer to and apply the substantive laws of another jurisdiction,
and applicable international conventions and treaties. The parties hereto hereby consent and agree that
venue of any arbitration action shall lie exclusively in Dallas County, Texas, and the parties hereby consent
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state courts located in Dallas County, Texas to hear and determine any
claims, disputes, or award between the parties arising out of such arbitration, or for any matter found to not
arise under the parties’ arbitration agreement. The parties hereto expressly submit and consent in advance to
such jurisdiction and hereby waive any objection to such jurisdiction.  If any of the provisions contained in this
agreement are held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the enforceability of the remaining provisions will not be
impaired.

4344

Dalli!s Ft \YorthHous ton San .~tomo 



4445

The City of Austin 
Small & Minority Business Resources Department affirms that 

Terradyne Engineering AUS, Inc. 

is certified as a 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

The City of Austin adheres to the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) DBE standards set 
forth in 49 CFR Part 26 and Part 23. This DBE certification shall be valid at any Texas entity 

that receives DOT funds and has a DBE program. 

Veronica Briseno Lara, Director 
Small & Minority Business Resources Department 

NAICS Code(s): 541330 

VENDOR CODE: INT7127050 

Certification is contingent upon the City receiving an affidavit of 
continued eligibility each year. Verification of certification status can 
be obtained by calling (512) 974--7645. 



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

On January 18, 2018, Council awarded the Sewer Collection System Contract to Capital Excavation, 
and approved Change Order No. 1.  The total contract amount (including the Change Order No. 1) is 
$3,616,230.00. 
 
As a condition of cross cutting across Ranch Road 12, TxDOT required the use of flexible base and 
select backfill.  To reduce costs while maintain the standards set by TxDOT, Capital Excavation 
requested and received permission to utilize Cement Stabilized Backfill (CSB).  The requirement of 
CSB was not in the original contract totals $89,423.22 for the project. 
 
Based on a reduction in quantities, the new contract total is $3,566,402.12.  This includes the totals 
for the two (2) Contractors Modification Requests (CMR) being considered by Council at their 
October 4, 2018 meeting. 
 
 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

AGENDA ITEM: Capital Excavation CMR #2 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: October 1, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

4546



 

 

The City Administrator recommends approval of Capital Excavation’s CMR #2. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

4647



 CONTRACTOR’S MODIFICATION

 REQUEST 
 
 
 PROJECT NOS. 
OWNER: City of Wimberley   
PROJECT Wastewater Collection System  
CONTRACTOR: Capital Excavation  
ENGINEER: Alan Plummer Associates, Inc.  
CMR NO.: CMR-02 DESCRIPTION: Cement Stabilized Backfill 

 

 
NOTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR: 
We are requesting making the change to the Contract described in the attached materials and request that you 
take the following action: 

 Notify us that you concur that this change does not require a change in contract time or amount.  A Field 
Order will be issued. 

 

 

Issue a Change Order for performing the described change.  Change in Contract amount and time are 
indicated in the attached detailed cost breakdown and revised schedule. 
 
The proposed change in cost is $xx. 
The proposed change in time is xx day(s). 
 

 Issue a change order for the described change with payment at the unit price bid. (See pg. 2 for details) 

 Authorize the Contractor to proceed with the change under the time and materials provision of the Contract. 
 
REQUESTED BY: Reed Hoysradt 9/19/2018 

 TYPED NAME DATE 
 
RESPONSE FROM ENGINEER: 
We respond to your request as follows: 

 We concur that this is a no cost or time change.  See attached Field Order. 

 Your proposal is recommended to the Owner for incorporation into a Change Order. 

 Proceed with the unit price bid for incorporation into a Change Order. 

 Proceed with the change under the time and materials provision of the Contract. 
 
RESPONSE BY:                          

 TYPED NAME DATE 
 
ACTION TAKEN: 

 Proposed contract modification rejected. Contractor notified not to proceed. 

 Field Order Issued FO- 
 Change Order Issued CO- 

 
RESPONSE BY:                          

 TYPED NAME DATE 

4748

□ 

□ 

~ 

□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS 

-
-



 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE TO THE CONTRACT 

CRM-02 
 

Cement Stabilized Backfill 
 
1101 cy @$81.22/cy = $89,423.22 
 
Basis for pricing of the CSB within TxDOT pavement is a backfill section from top of the pipe bedding to 4” below 
top of pavement.  Lines include LN D across RR 12, LN K1, K2, 239 ft of LN I, and 130 ft of LN J main line and 
service.  LN I and J may need to be revised once we have a final alignment.   
 
 

4849



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Discuss and consider possible action regarding issues related to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) 
including, but not limited to, status of TWDB approval of change of scope of the Wimberley Wastewater project, 
discussion of meeting(s) with TWDB, by the mayor, and/or city council members, and/or staff and/or citizens. 

 

 

Motion   

Discussion    

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  Texas Water Development Board 

SUBMITTED BY:  Allison Davis, Place 3 

DATE SUBMITTED: September 27, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

4950



AGENDA FORM

City Council approved Ordinance No. 2018-36, establishing the Tourism Management and 
Development Committee on September 20th (see attached).  The Committee will be composed of 
seven members: 

• Four lodging operator representatives nominated by the Wimberley Valley Tourism and
Lodging Association Board

• One Citizen Representative nominated by the City Council
• One Arts/Historical Attraction Representative nominated by the Wimberley Merchants

Association Board

The following individuals have submitted applications for the Committee: Lois Mahoney, Dean 
Miller, Dan Sturdivant, Peggy Collins, Madonna Kimball, Natalie Meeks and Mark Bursiel 

All applications are attached. 

 

Motion ☒

Discussion ☒

Ordinance ☐

Resolution ☐

Other ☐

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☒ 

Not Applicable ☐ 

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

AGENDA ITEM:  Tourism Management and Development
Committee Appointments 

SUBMITTED BY: Patricia Cantu Kelly 

DATE SUBMITTED: September 27, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 1, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION 

FINANCIAL 

5051



    

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

5152



5253

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-36 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, 
ESTABLISHING THE TOURISM MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT 
PROGRAM WITHIN THE CORPORA TE LIMITS AND 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY; SETTING FORTH 
THE DUTIES OF PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR SETTING THE TOURISM 
GOALS; TOURISM PLAN AND BUDGET; CREATING A TOURISM 
MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING 
FOR FINDINGS OF FACT, SAVINGS, SEVERABILITY, REPEALER, AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE, AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wimberley seeks to promote tourism and development 
throughout the corporate limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it necessary to set tourism goals and provide for effective 
management of a tourism and development program within the Wimberley Valley. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 

SECTION I. FINDINGS OF FACT 

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual findings of 
the City Council and are hereby approved and incorporated into the body of this ordinance as if copied in 
their entirety. This Ordinance is passed by one reading, as it is a matter of urgent public necessity. 

SECTION II. TOURISM MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

A. Purpose. There is hereby established a seven-member Tourism Management 
and Development Committee (Committee), which shall oversee the development, implementation, 
management, and collection of any public funds for use in delivering, executing, monitoring, and 
overseeing the City's Tourism. 

B. Membership. 
1. Four Lodging Operator representatives nominated by the Wimberley Valley Tourism 

and Lodging Association Board. 
2. One Citizen Representative nominated by the City Council. 
3. One Arts/Historical Attraction Representative nominated by the Wimberley Valley 

Arts and Cultural Alliance Board. 
4. One Merchants Association Representative nominated by the Wimberley Merchants 

Association Board. 
5. Each Committee member shall be appointed to a two-year term and may be 

reappointed by the Council for two additional consecutive two-year terms. After 
serving a third consecutive two-year term, an individual is not eligible for 
reappointment for two-years. 



5354

C. 

6. Each Responsible Organization (Wimberley Valley Tourism and Lodging Association 
Board, Wimberley Valley Arts and Cultural Alliance Board, and Wimberley Merchants 
Association Board) shall provide its slate of nominees to the City Council no later than 
30 days from the effective date of this Ordinance; otherwise, the Council may 
nominate committee members of its own choosing to represent the organization that 
did not nominate its own candidate. 

7. All nominees must be representatives of a business or entity that is located within the 
City limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Wimberley. The Citizen 
Representative nominee must live within the City limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction 
of the City of Wimberley. 

8. Appointment to the Committee is subject to the approval of a majority vote of the 
Council. Members shall serve at the pleasure of the Council, and any member may be 
removed by majority vote of the Council at any time. In the event of removal, the 
Responsible Organization shall provide a replacement nominee no later than 30 days 
from the date of the vacancy; otherwise, the Council will nominate a person of its own 
choosing to fill the vacant position as representative for that organization. 

Responsibilities 
The Committee is responsible for the following: 
I. Setting the five-year Tourism goals for the City that are consistent and aligned with the 

City's Comprehensive Plan and seeking approval of the same from the City Council. 
2. Creating a Comprehensive Tourism Plan that is consistent and aligned with the City's 

Comprehensive Plan and that balances the needs of citizens and businesses. 
3. Establishing an annual budget to bring to life the Tourism Plan. 
4. Ensuring any initiatives implemented from the Comprehensive Tourism Plan are self

sustaining and self-funding in 12 or less months after implementation. 
5. Shutting down, cancelling, and terminating initiatives that do not become self

sustaining and self-funding in 12 or less months after implementation. 
6. Recommending to City Council what, if any, combination of public, grant, and private 

funding vehicles should be used to implement the Comprehensive Tourism Plan. 
7. Ensuring no single industry, association, organization, and/or interest group is taxed or 

burdened solely or disproportionately for the benefit of others as a means to fund the 
Comprehensive Tourism Plan initiatives. 

8. Overseeing and recommending to the City Council what to do with the remaining HOT 
balance fund collected under the repealed City of Wimberley Hotel Occupancy Tax 
ordinance 2015-0 I 7 and its amendments. 

9. Ensuring any HOT funds used from the remaining HOT balance fund are strictly used 
as authorized by Chapter 3 51 of the Texas Tax Code. 

10. Identifying, screening, selecting, managing, and terminating third party consultants, 
vendors, and contractors to assist in with Tourism Plan initiatives. 

11. Overseeing the timely and proper execution of the Tourism Plan. 
12. Creating a scorecard to measure progress and performance results of the Tourism Plan 

and supporting initiatives. 
13. Reporting quarterly progress and results to the City Council 
14. Tracking, monitoring, and reporting results and impacts to the community 

Page 2 of 5 



5455

D. 

15. Reporting to City Council and the City's Ethics committee any attempts to politicize 
and/or undermine the Tourism Management and Development ordinance, committee, 
and/or process. 

16. Working with City Staff and other City Committees to communicate, coordinate, and 
integrate efforts and initiatives to achieve the Tourism goals and plans. 

17. The Committee shall oversee, and review revenue received by the City through the 
Hotel Occupancy Tax and shall make recommendations to the City Council regarding 
appropriate expenditures. 

18. All Committee recommendations are subject to approval of the Council. The 
Committee shall not spend any money or authorize the expenditure of any money. 

19. Reviewing and formally recommending appropriate action for any City Council 
expenditures of Tourism Plan and Budget funds not initially recommended by the 
Committee. 

Procedures. 
1. All meetings of the Committee shall satisfy the requirements of the Texas Open 

Meetings Act. 
2. The Committee shall elect a Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary on an annual basis. 
3. All Committee recommendations to the Council shall require an affirmative vote of the 

majority of all members of the Committee. 

SECTION III. SUNSET REVIEW 

A. Frequency of Review. On an annual basis from the effective date of this Ordinance, the 
Committee and Council shall conduct a sunset review of the Tourism Management and 
Development ordinance, initiatives, programs, and the work of the Committee. 

B. Review Criteria. The purpose of the sunset review shall be to determine whether a public 
and business need exists for the continuation of the Tourism Management and Development 
ordinance, initiatives, programs, and the work of the Committee. The Council may consider the 
following criteria as part of its review: 

1. The benefit(s) enjoyed by the City and the City's tourism industry as a result of the 
Tourism Management and Development ordinance, initiatives, programs, and the work 
of the Committee.; 

2. Performance and compliance with applicable statutes and regulations; 
3. The efficiency with which the Committee operates; 
4. The extent to which the Tourism Management and Development ordinance, initiatives, 

programs, and the work of the Committee. and/or the Committee is needed or used; 
5. The extent to which the Committee has encouraged participation by the public in 

making its decisions, as opposed to participation solely by an occupation, interest 
group, organization, business or an institution, and the extent to which the public 

Page 3 of 5 



5556

participation has resulted in decisions compatible with the objectives established by the 
Council for the Committee; 

6. The extent to which the Committee has complied with the Open Meetings Act; 
7. The extent to which Tourism goals have been achieved; 
8. The extent to which Tourism Plan initiatives have become self-sustaining and self

funding 
9. The economic and financial benefits achieved by the participants funding the Tourism 

plan and initiatives 
10. Interest by the citizens in continuing such Tourism efforts and initiatives 
11. Any other criteria identified by the Committee and/or Council. 

SECTION IV. SAVINGS 

The repeal of any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the enactment of this Ordinance 
shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such ordinance or as 
discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any penalty accruing or to accrue, or as affecting any rights 
of the City under any section or provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this Ordinance. 

SECTION V. SEVERABILITY 

Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, or section of this Ordinance be adjusted 
or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance in 
whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part so declared to be invalid, illegal or 
unconstitutional. 

SECTION VI. REPEALER 

The provisions of this Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances or parts of ordinances 
governing or regulating the same subject matter as that covered herein; provided, however, that all prior 
ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with any of the provisions of this Ordinance, 
including, but not limited to, City of Wimberley Ordinance No. 2018-02, are hereby expressly repealed to 
the extent that such inconsistency is apparent. This Ordinance shall not be construed to require or allow 
any act that is prohibited by any other ordinance. 

SECTION VI. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

SECTION VII. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING 

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed 
was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was 
given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Notice was also 
provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

Page 4 of 5 



5657

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of September, 2018. 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY 

Susan B. Jaggers, Ma)'Or 

ATTEST: 

Laura J. Calcote, Dy Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

0~~ 
City Attorney 

Page 5 of 5 



5758

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.con 

Application for Appointment to Commission / Board / Committee 

Name of Commission/Board/Committee: \ D<.>,.; ,s D:\ \\i):,,..,01,. ~ Ii\\ c,s;;il,1) Q>1~ ;\"~~~],. 

Nominated By: ~\ \l \ \---~ 
Name: lD , '.::, if\(l~u,w-,-p 't Phone q I e, ~ ~ 1,, S-Sy_ :i 8 E-mail, /.J:, 1 ~ 0 SJ\"--' c1r'0 u SQ,, '1'\l\, Cisiv\ 
Physical Address: \\JG \D(l, k" c§QCJ\u.., \\" \\ '>), \ \.~\ \ \'\'s.\)<L(-\,(?_4

1
, J::'i 7Cci ~ \~ 

Mailing Address ~ _ \ '---fc_\ 
{If different than physical address): _;....,,. ..J(o..,______;b""'-=-"-\-=---"~ ..... 0-=-..;:,~"--'b"'--\J--"-~-"'--'-\ '-l"\-'"'--_.;_\:)=--.c:.~ -' ~\~=-~:::i,.......l~X-----\"t3_ 6 'l_ 'Q_ ~ · ,, 
Employer: "--D\0,__,c- ~G,Y't:,((., \\\\\\ Position/Occupation:C.,..,~.....,.,_l,._.\_D_ ,fL .... 6 ___ _ _ _ 

Business Number: 5( Z ~ G \\; 1 ~ \\ \ \ 
' 

Fax:. ______________ _ 

I reside: ( \ .{Inside Wimberley's City Limits ) Wimberley's ET J ) Outside ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ( v{c;ity of Wimberley ) Hays County ) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or othyr dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present a 
conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( l-,YNo 
If "Yes" please explain: --------- ---------------------

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of tim6 to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ( V} Yes ( ) No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee?( vJYes ) No 

Describe any qualifications. expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. If you are 
not responding to a specific advertisement. please indicate the Commission/8oard/Committee that you wou!d prefer to 
serve on. 

. j \ '·-\G:.G-S-~ L~~~ b Q,~,~G.,{'14-. 

~v~ 
Vut. Jc> o \fa \\~\cl. u.'- L\J\.. ch=h~ Lt,'\'"' m.h_ G.,,, \, ,:i\\Qof' ,D • t-, ' \: 

Date: °'~ \~ 
\ 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 



5859

~~~:~:~ 
City of Wimber ~y 

221 Stillwater Lane, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 
Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cilyofwirnberley.con 

Application for Appointment to Commission/ Board/ Committee 

Name of Commission/Board/Committee: I◊ 0°d, /1 /V\o- rJ ~~f tif l\1 , c.,.J J T)..g V'e-10 (f-te...rr (r MA 17) 
Nominated By: P~r-, ;' C-;' (1'. [v--✓n) i{t uy ' 
Name: [)e0<-AI frl .'{I.{ Phone: s }1 --~;x~ 5Jo'1 E-mail: ~c- ..Jr-~<.:)dc0h) f' € 3 e yv--'rru, 0, 

Physical Address: __ / Y-'--+e_v--._ l...::..,.( rJ...;_&_._r _L_G_-.J_t-=--_(,()_' __,_, · ftll'---=b "----.2r'--'-l-='<N.-!F--i ; - '--'' ........ X~___.7'---'){,.._· -"-=-) _~'-----
Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): _______________________ _ 

Employer: 'r\~ J, i").e., / U6"-< 
• C 

Business Number: S:-1.J 47 °}c;~ 

I reside: ( ) Inside Wimberley's City Limits ( ) Wimberley's ET J ( ) Outside ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ( ) City of Wimberley ( X ) Hays County ( ) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present a conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( ;x ) No 
If "Yes" please explain: · 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this 
Commission/'Board/Committee and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? '{ }{ ) Yes ) No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? { ) Yes ) No 

Describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please Indicate the Commission/Board/Committee that you would prefer to serve on. 

- L,J --? . d f f- ---~ Uv;; {)-el ,)Ki?, o.J W 1>10--fr jr_ y $ '-f Vv-r•{. 

Date: 9 -J~ - i~ 
Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any Information to the City Secretary, City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 



5960

0EcE,vEn 
City of Wimberl f P 

2 
t 

2018 U 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas M7 .... 5---- -

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.con 

Application for Appointment to Commission / Board / Committee 
..__J 

Name of Commission/Board/Committee: JO UR. t 5 m Vl \4- nJi1-1e aJie1Ji q ru pJ Ve u e:.. t.~,p rn -e-vri 

Nominated By:-------------------------------

Name: Dan s ·--tl.,{_1cOlUO.vv'·\ Phone: 21 D ,· ~8).-~1..'1.~-mail: 0{H.J@_ l), ' /)(Du,._flRy Pree,v?i( 
C: 0 1ff'\-

Physical Address: __ 7""--7'.,__.,.5":...___$_.-_,_c,._.111~1 ...,s,._,· <;-""-~ _,_..;_-_-""'D.'--t-2<-:::::::... ,_t'=-v--==-e__=--------------

- · Mailing Address· .. · · ·· · · - '· · •· --·•··· -- · · - ··-·.· ·- -- ·.· ·.·· · · . .. --·· .. .. .. ·· ·.,· ·-~ ... ·· ·· ·· · · ·· · ' · .... · · · ·· ·· ·· · . . - ·· 

(If different than physical address): ----"3"""""',4:,_,tn'-'-"---=?:"""------------------

Employer: 12.eJ~ g._ e{) Position/Occupation: __________ _ 

Business Number: ~ f 0- ~ 112 ---;)._ 2 1 0 F k lo1t.1e_ 
ax: __ ~t''---v---=---------

I reside: ( ~ide Wimberley's City Limits ( ) Wimberley's ET J ( ) Outside ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ( ~; of Wimberley ( --fHays County ( ) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present a 
conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( .vrf'Jo 
If "Yes" please explain: _____________________________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of }:i~ to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ( Y} Yes ( ) No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee?( Y)Yes ( ) No 

Describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. If you are 
not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Commission/Board/Committee that you would prefer to 

serveon.13'BA ---_·1e:it .:4-.5 /,'7~1'\ i),)1} : J _, _Cov:nvne<2ce.. Co Fou/\/lt)(!(L D-r \Ac f' L 
p lf5T -Ff'. V ~~e.S\ c}c;v•r\ ~o L,,. J.rf{. 1-t-, f,c:, {if /1-:56 &,,·,-.,(]5}i, ., \&,:; /~,rierz.f c.~) ,r 

·{0,. :b--,, ,IJllC.t<. ·-\- c c--J ((.c_,-.,_-}CL.\ 1•U [(J, .... ~'-<.e,l--lLL/7 \ 
CJ-) ti) n) e ~ c)) 1 V'T ( 

Date: __ cr_··~_;J_rz..._/_J ....c;.V_ 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of Interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 



From
:

Place5
To:

Laura Calcote
Subject:

Fw
d: Peggy Collins Application

D
ate:

Thursday, Septem
ber 20, 2018 10:35:49 AM

Sent from
 m

y iPad

B
egin forw

arded m
essage:

From
: Shiloh C

ollins <scollins@
vacationpropertym

asters.com
>

D
ate: Septem

ber 20, 2018 at 8:47:02 A
M

 C
D

T
T

o: "Place5@
cityofw

im
berley.com

" <Place5@
cityofw

im
berley.com

>
Subject: Peggy C

ollins A
pplication

Sent from
 m

y V
erizon, Sam

sung G
alaxy sm

artphone

6061

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Dnve, P.O. Box 2027, \Mmbeney, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimbeney.com 

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): \ "'--'-'....,,_,_L....l.-U-l.ll....!..D..Jl.JI._Ll..Ll......\...~ll..L...ll.i.s.l_~ll'.1.ll~!L't 

EmployerJ~fe¢ ~ ~[~ Position/Occupation W 1r:£ J.t&@ef' 
Business Number: 713-di)( a- ~ ]S Fax 0 - U 
I reside: 0 Inside Wimberley's City Limits O Wimberley's ET J 

I am a registered voter in: 0 City of Wimberley ~ys County O Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have~ business or o~r dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? LJ Yes {SZl No 
If "Yes" please explain: _________________________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount~ to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? M Yes O No / 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee? 0 Yes ~o 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 

~r•~~\'{n~•~~••t.N0'b~~ Se0eJQ\ ~ 
f(o~-½es \'(\ ~ lA.J\i"Yl~\e½.- 0../fLl W oJ.vno'b\ f~ yetyS. 

-\(£\ w0,~ cm_--\¼__ ¾)w~YY! ole.ue.\.c)~-\- c_o,mm,~ 
\S °'-- ~ ,ecd. °'."frof"t\.l.)\,\)l -tD 'f'ol CS0.\.'{_ y,00,~ TYl()Ce ~f 

u.-< o--r-;;,~ ~ lU~ \-b( ou.r ~L\.1 4-s Cl t..0¼\z, . 

Signature: __ ~!..:l,,~.Q.+--~-"CLA~==--=:........:=--- Date: q/~ / 0,0/6 
I I 

- : Your ■ppllca1lon II ktpl on flit for 12 month• and maln11intd underlht Tex11 Open Rtcorda Attn public 1nfonN11on. ltll 
rKOffllllllldtdthatyou1ubmlt1ilti.rolln11tHt1nd1brttlrHUmtwltllyour1ppllcltion.Plent1ubmlllnylnlolfflltiontothtCltyStcllfary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wlmberiey, Teue 78678. 

mailto:Place5@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:lcalcote@cityofwimberley.com
mailto:scollins@vacationpropertymasters.com
mailto:Place5@cityofwimberley.com


City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimberley.com 

Application for Appointment to Board/Commission/Committee 

Name of Board/Commission/Committee:  __________________________________________________ 

Nominated By:   

Name: Phone: E-mail:   

Physical Address:   

Mailing Address 
(If different than physical address): 

Employer: Position/Occupation: 

Business Number: Fax:  

I reside: ( ) Inside Wimberley’s City Limits ( ) Wimberley’s ETJ ( ) Outside ETJ  

I am a registered voter in: ( ) City of Wimberley ( ) Hays County ( ) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present 
a conflict of interest? ( ) Yes ( ) No 
If “Yes” please explain: _________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of time to service on this Commission/’Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? ( ) Yes ( ) No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee?  (  ) Yes (  ) No 

Signature: _  Date: __________ 

Note: Your application will be kept on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public information. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any information to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676. 

Please describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. 
If you are not responding to a specific advertisement, please indicate the Board/Commission/Committee that you 
would prefer to serve on. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 

6162

http://www.cityofwimberley.com/


6263

• 

City of Wimberley 
221 Stllwaler Drive, P.O. Box 2027, WinbMey, Texas 78676 

Ptione; (512) 847.()(12.5 Fa_x: {512) 847-0422 Web: ''-'.\W,Cnyqt,.;mberlev.e;n 

Application for Appointment to Commission/ Board/ Committee 

Name of Commission/Board/Committee: :::ls, Yl2\W) hD,,v\°tJI J\'.l(,,Vl'.1 ~ l)l.,,V · M#VY"l 
l»YV\ M·,trt,'LJ 

Name: --'-'~.j!,Ll~'-W'-"-""""!- .lcw.J.."-,A.1.14!:.LW..~ B {<:) 
Physical Address:-'-',<..;..-""'-'--_.,,_ "---'=--1£lLJl-"-J....:.c,.:..:.._..:..:::..i,,-...J.F::.....:'--"-"'-'--"- --'~'-- . I v,f'I\. 

(If different than p~ical address): 1 Q ·rzb 'l( ~ :l ::) l/YlM IV-~/ ~ 7Jfu 1 \.f 
Mailing Addres.-s 1) f> _ · I Lift.A · \ • ~ ....f\. / :J..1 _ 

Employer: _ 4£~l .... J~f- .,--------- - Position/Occupalion: ~1fu!Y\=~=----- --
BusJness Number. [,.5l1,,J :/-1('/,, · .1/ol/\ 'o 
I reside:(~& Wimberfey's City Limits ( 

Fax: ·----- - - ---

I am a registered voter in: ( v-,-t;ity of Wimberley 

) Wimbeliey's ET J 

) Hays County 

( J Outside ET J 

( ) Nol Registeced 

Oo you or your employer have any business or ot~dealings with th& City of Wimberley, \othich might present a 
conflict of interest? ( J Yes (----,-No 
l f"Yes" plea~e oxplain: ______ ___ ____ ___ _______ _ ___ __ _ 

Are you committed 10 devote the necessary amount of tfm~ service on this Commissionf Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduted meetings? { vr?es ( ) No 

Would you consider serving 0n a different Commission/Board/Committee?(~ ( ) No 

OescnOe cln;, quaifica!ions. ex:penise, creOefltb:its or special interests th.at refate to your possible appointment. If vov .ire 
not responding lo a specific advenisement. ploasa indicate the CommiSSXJn/ao-ard/Committte that you would prerer to 
S.el'va on. 

l,,otl°J'~ <t W~ \)Ul\,L,U., oWY\W IV'\ W\MW¼y 

Signature:' . Date: _0\-+='-1-io,.,l--_ 
Note: Your ~fion wil1 be k~ on file for 1l tnOl'llhli and maintained un<tc, the Texas Open Recorcts Act as public information. It fs 
re.-eommonded that you submit a leUer of Interest and a brief resume witlt your applkation. Please submit any informa1fon to tho City Seeretaiy, 
City of Wlmborloy, P.O. Box 2027, 221 Stillwater Drlvo. Wimberley, Texas t8676 



6364

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater Drtve, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

Phone: (512) 847-0025 Fax: (512) 847-0422 Web: www.cityofwimbertey.con 

·-- 1,..., • .,..,,.. ...... ,.,.1:,.1.., r..tl.-'00 ===----....- ---------------------------

Application for Appointment to Commission / Board / Committee 

Name of Commission/Board/Committee: -r;;,u c/;?/?%, /lltl/lC/. d: ,Wt/ /~·lee_ 
7 

Nominated By:-------------------------------

Name: ~ /danc Be['( ::,1 e I Phone: 

Physical Address: / CD /a,,/1/c ~ 
SI 2 -50 5-oo 7 3 E-mail: mar th be ztlf$t0?f7'd c>.-.,,.., 

1<aoJ 
-- Mailing Address 

(If different than physical address): ___________________ _,_ ___ _ 

Employer: --"-5":..:;J./'1#.J.----------- Position/Occupation: /'f?a//e= /4Jd(/lq 'if}- ~ 7 ?/ J 

Business Number: '2 I Z - 8</7 -2'ztl:o/ Fax: ?i 2 - '64 2 - (g '7 37 
I reside: ( ) Inside Wimberley's City Limits ) Wimberley's ET J (,.() Outside ET J 

I am a registered voter in: ( ) City of Wimberley <>() Hays County ( ) Not Registered 

Do you or your employer have any business or other dealings with the City of Wimberley, which might present a 
conflict of interest? ( ) Yes (>(l No 
If "Yes" please explain: ______________________________ _ 

Are you committed to devote the necessary amount of l!Jlle to service on this Commission/'Board/Committee 
and to attend all regularly scheduled meetings? <X:) Yes ( ) No 

Would you consider serving on a different Commission/Board/Committee?( ) Yes ( ) No 

Describe any qualifications, expertise, credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment. If you are 
not responding to a specific advertisement. please indicate the Commission/Board/Committee that you would prefer to 
serve on. 

1 fl 

Date: _4-/2-=-?--'='$;£..--'/ r"--· _ 
Note: Your appl' ion will be kepi on file for 12 months and maintained under the Texas Open Records Act as public infonnation. It is 
recommended that you submit a letter of interest and a brief resume with your application. Please submit any infonnation to the City Secretary, 
City of Wimberley, P.O. Box 2027, 22i Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 79676 



AGENDA FORM

Attached is the RFP for the Destination and Advertising Campaign, the eight MindEcology contracts, 
payments made to MindEcology and Hotel Occupancy Tax Account information. 

Motion ☒

Discussion ☒

Ordinance ☐

Resolution ☐

Other ☐

Budgeted Item ☐

Non-budgeted Item ☐

Not Applicable ☐

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

AGENDA ITEM: MindEcology 

SUBMITTED BY: Patricia Cantu Kelly 

DATE SUBMITTED: September 27, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION 

FINANCIAL 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

6465



6566

Request for Proposals 
Destination and Advertising 

Caillpaign 

Paul Parker 
Interim City Administrator 

Phone: 512-847-0025 
Fax: 512-847-0422 

Email: pparker@cityofwimberley.com 

www.cityofwimberley.com 

November 22, 2017 



6667

Introduction 

The City of Wimberley is requesting proposals for a destination and advertising 
campaign including, professional consulting services to develop a comprehensive 
print and online advertising campaign, provide brand direction, consulting, 
strategic planning, budget analysis and promotional evaluation. 

Qualifications 

Respondents should have staff members that represent all aspects of media 
relations and placement, search engine optimization and marketing, promotional 
insight and a comprehensive tourism destination marketing strategy. Interested 
agencies must be able to demonstrate success in previous destination and 
marketing campaigns on behalf of tourist destinations, tourist accommodations, 
tourist attractions, etc. 

Scope of Service 

The agency will work with the City of Wimberley to develop a more 
comprehensive destination marketing campaign, both state-wide and nationally, 
to attract tourists to Wimberley, Texas, with a special emphasis on increasing 
hotel/motel occupancy and retail visitors. From time to time, the agency may be 
asked to conduct conversion studies or mini-research projects. 

It is the mission of the City to increase hotel occupancy and sales revenues by 
encouraging visitation to area restaurants, retail, meeting and event facilities, and 
attractions; to enhance the cultural, recreational and economic environment and 
activities in Wimberley and surrounding areas; to stimulate the creation of more 
tourism-related jobs; and to promote and advertise a defined image identifying 
the unique values of Wimberley. 

The agency must perform all creative, copy writing, media placement, internet 
marketing and City website design. The agency will need to provide a history of 
arranging and contracting for photography, film and television production, 
printing, display construction and other outside services with the approval of the 
City. 

Time Frame 
The City of Wimberley will install a new sewer system starting in January 2018 and 
continuing throughout the calendar year. This project will disturb the downtown 
shopping area. The marketing plan should be designed to encourage shopping, 
especially during the sewer construction. The City is looking for a company that 
can immediately help plan and promote the downtown area. The destination 
marketing and advertising campaign will be executed throughout a one fiscal year 
cycle, and may be reviewed with the mutual consent of both parties. 

2 



6768

Formatting 

The response must be formatted and submitted on 8 ½" x n" paper, numbered, 
typewritten with headings, sections and sub-sections identified appropriately. The 
response must be divided into sections, with references to sections of this request 
made on a subject/section number basis. 

Deliverables 

1. Letter of Transmittal: This letter will summarize, in a brief and concise 
manner, the respondent's understanding of the scope of work and make a 
positive commitment to perform the work in a timely manner. The letter 
should name all of the persons authorized to make representations for 
respondent, including the titles, addresses, and telephone numbers of such 
persons and list the location of the office from which the work is to be 
done. An authorized agent of respondent must sign the Letter of 
Transmittal indicating the agent's title or authority. The letter should not 
exceed two (2) pages in length. 

2. Respondents will provide a list at least three (3) previous projects 
completed, with the names of the clients (name, address, telephone 
number, current fax number) that can serve as a reference. 

3. Type of Business: Respondent shall identify the type of business entity 
involved ( e.g., sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, joint venture, 
etc.). 

4. Respondents shall identify whether the business entity is incorporated in 
Texas, another state, or a foreign country. 

5. Principals: The response must name all persons or entities serving, or 
intending to serve as principals in respondent's firm. Do you currently 
represent a Convention and Visitors Bureau, Tourist Development Council, 
Chamber of Commerce or other tourism related organization within the 
state? If yes, please name the entity (entities) and describe how you would 
handle that account along with the City's. 

6. Provide examples of your firm's Travel/Tourism Campaigns. 

7. Provide examples your firm's existing promotional campaigns- across 
various media platforms: print, direct mail, SEM, outdoor, radio and 
television. 

3 



6869

8. List organizations you are a current member of that promote travel in the 
state of Texas and how many years you have been associated with them. 

9. List seminars for travel/tourism attended in the past two years. 

10. Provide letters of credit from state-wide publications in which you would 
recommend the City of Wimberley advertise. 

11. List qualifications for staff members who would facilitate the production of 
state-wide campaigns using web, print, SEM, outdoor, radio and television. 

12. Quantify your experience in internet marketing and placement on internet 
travel sites. 

13. Provide examples of previous relevant experience with the full range of 
qualifications outlined in this request, including data on analysis of 
budgeting, billing, web marketing and results. 

14. Provide performance on prior travel marketing projects, including data on 
reach and CPM. 

15. Provide examples of printing projects with tourism emphasis-brochures, 
maps, outdoor guides, trail maps, etc. 

16. Provide examples of directed photography with a tourism emphasis. 

17. Tell us what makes your firm uniquely qualified to promote the City of 
Wimberley. 

18. Please provide a brief business background and experience summary of 
each of your key officers and department heads. 

Selection Process 

The selection process involves two steps: 

(1) The City of Wimberley will receive responses from prospective partners. The 
City will shortlist respondents for further consideration based on the responses to 
the criteria outlined in the qualifications and deliverables sections. 

(2) No more than three (3) respondents will be invited to make a formal 
presentation at a specific time and place. Those respondents invited to make a 
formal presentation will be asked to present samples of existing work, ideas and 

4 



6970

attitudes towards the handling of this account, and specific strategic concepts to 
achieve the maximum return possible. All costs associated with the presentation 
will be at the expense of respondents. 

Project Submission 

Deadline for submittal of proposals is Monday, December n, 2017, at 2:00 p.m. at 
the City of Wimberley, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676. Proposals received 
after this date and time will not be considered. No facsimile or emailed 
qualifications will be accepted. Proposals shall be submitted by mail or in person 
as follows: 

City of Wimberley 
ATTN: Paul Parker, Interim City Administrator 
P.O. Box 2027 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
Re: Destination and Advertising Campaign 

The City of Wimberley reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to 
choose the proposal or components of those which, in the opinion of the City, will 
best serve the interest of the organization. 

Each proposal prepared in response to this request shall be done at the sole cost 
and expense of each proposing firm and with the express understanding that no 
claims against the City of Wimberley for reimbursement will be accepted. 

Inquiries 

Please contact Interim City Administrator Paul Parker with questions or additional 
information related to this RFP at pparker@cityofwimberley.com or (512) 847-
0025. 

5 



7071

San Marcos Publishing, LP 
Wimberley View • Century News 

P.O. Box 49, Wimberley, Texas 78676 
(512) 847-2202 

State of Texas 
County of Hays 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dalton Sweat, who 
being by me here and now duly sworn, upon oath says: 

My name is Dalton Sweat, and I am the General Manager, of the The Wimberley View & The Dripping 
Springs Century News, a newspaper of general circulation in Hays County, Texas, and a newspaper which 
has been regularly and continuously published in Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, for a period of more 
than one year immediately preceding the date of publications of the following, and that the said notice, a 

,,--fOPY of which follows, was published in the regular edition of said newspaper for a period of 
o<.. U..>-Q,!iL? on the following dates: 

f\OiJ · Lb 
1 

2017 

v\f\,) d · :)0 
1 

2017 

_______ 2017 

________ 2017 

The said General Manager, Dalton Sweat further states that the rate charged for this publication is 
the lowest rate charged to commercial advertisers for the same class as advertising for a like amount of 
space. 

Signature of Affiant 

Subscribed and Sworn to me, by the said General Manager Dalton Sweat this Jr:trt, day of 
cj"\ 010\.,-ki,Q;'.\ , 2017 to certify which witness my hand and seal of office. 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for 
Hays County, Texas 



7172

A full deacription of the Statement of 
Qualifications (SOQs) and submission 
requirements can be founa on the City's 
website www.cltyofwl!Ilt!ttllY.QS¥ll, 
OeadMne for submittal of SOQs is Monday, 
December 11, 2017, at 2:00 p.m. at the 
.City of Wimberley, 221 Stillwater, 
Wlmberley, Texas 78676. SOQs reeeived 
after this date and time will not be 
considered. No facsimile or emailed 
qualifications will be accepted. SOQs shall 
be submitted by mail or in person as 
followa: 

~ . 
P.O. Box 2027 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
Re: City of Wimberley 

· Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project - Project Management 

Please contact Interim City Administrator 
Paul Parker with questions or additional 
information related to this RFQ at 
gparker@cltyofwlmbt[ley.ggm or 
(512) 847-0025. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING ' 
TO DISCUSS KA.THERtNE ANNE 

PORTER.SCHOOL'S 
State Financial Accountabltlty Rating 

Katherine Anne Porter School wiH hold a 
public meeting at 5pm on Deeember 16, 
2017 in room 9 at the Katherine Anne 
Porter School, 515 FM 2325, Wimberley, 
Texas 76676. The purpose of this meeting 
is to discuss Katherine Anne Porter 
Schoors Superior Financial Integrity 
Rating for the 2016-17 school year. 
Results can be viewed here: 
https:1/pryor.tea.state.tx.us/Tea.Charter . 
First. Web/Public/Districtaspx 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
(WPDD Amendment) 

Notice ls hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber
ley City Hall on Thursday, December 14, 
2017, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the follow
ing: ZA-17-006 - an amendment to the 
Wimberley Planned Development District 
(WPDD) with base zoning of Commercial 
-Low Impact (C1) at 14835 RR 12. 
This amendment prop,oses to increase the 
building footprint ;1nd project square 
footage. Upon recommendation of the ftt---1-- o "'1111':--f-- ----·~·-·'"-·""'·t--' ,._.,,._ ,_u .. ~ 

.. , 1!1-'- 1 ,:,111iwater, yYimberley, Texas 
76616. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

City of Wimberley 
Destination and Advertising Campaign 

Request for Proposals 

The City of Wimberley is requesting 
proposals for a destination and advertising 
campaign, including professional consult
ing services to develop a comprehensive 
print and online advertising campaign, 
pir, . 

A full description of the destination and 
advertising campaign and submission 
requirements can be found on the City's 
website www.ciWfwimbtr1ey.ggm. 
Deadline for submittal of RFPs is Monday, 
December 11, 2017, at 2:00 p.m. at the 
City of Wimberley, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas 76676. RFPs received 
after this date and time will not be consid
ered. No facsimile or emailed qualifica
tions will be accepted. RFPs shall be 
submitted by mail.or in person as follows: 

City of Wimberley 
ATTN: Paul Parker, Interim City 
Administrator 
P.O. Box 2027 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
Re: City of Wimberley 
Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project - Project Management 

Please contact Interim City Administrator 
Paul Parker with questions or additional 
information related to this RFP at 
12121rtser@cltyofwjmblcley,com or 
(512) 847-0025. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Pursuant to the Texas Litter Abatement 
Act, then Abandoned and Junked 

vehicles will be sold at auction: 

Drippin' Towin' Service, Inc. 
12015 Bonham Ranc:h Road 
Dripping Springs, TX 76620 

November 27, 2017,@ 10:00 a.m. 

Yr/Mk/Mdl - 2001 lnfinill 130 
VIN - JNKCA31A21T010061 
Lie - HXY881 0(TX) 

p.m. on January 9, :ao,a at I 
City Hall, 511 Mtre•r 81reet, I 
Texas, to consider the site di' 
application for the Dard11n HIii 

1
" at 9000 Darden Hilt Road fc 

r,tlm! of a commercial storage 
development permit applicat 
for viewing at Dripping Sprl 

511 Mercer Street. Commem 
proposed site developm11nt ·PA 
may be emailed to acunnlngtl 
pingtpfltlga.oom or malled ti 

Dripping s,,rtngs, TX 78620. F1 
tlon oaU ~lty Hall .at ({ifl.1 

General Help 
Wanted 

~-Amill• 
Alil!Wft 

""" ~ 

• 
Part DIDI· lamlDIIIUV Ill 

****************************> 
San Marcos DD Coo.U 

Expanding Non-Profit Provider ot 
Hearth Services has 

CSAIHin 
at 1200 Bishop, San MaJi::; 

This is an exceffent opportunl{J 
graduating seniors OR jol>-1see~ 

about working with individual!twitl 
Developmental Delays. Etigiblt cir 

posses H.S. Diploma I GED andtta: 
Driver's · 

and co 
about working with this 

30 hrs/ wk. Occasi 
holidays, $10.95/hr. 

Apply online@wwwxlllltcou1 
***************************.,.. 

HUI Country MHDO Centei.J1.," 

General Help 
Wanted ■ Deer Creek a 
Wlltt/?tilfley.}s ltlA 





7273

THE WIMBERLEYVIE1 

l n !!I 1111111111 U I I 1 urn 11 ! m 

• 
I 

P.O. Box 49 Wimberley, Te. 

Public 
Notice 

Public 
Notice 

City of Wimberley 
Destination and Advertising Campaign 

Request for Proposals 

The City of Wimberley is requesting pro
posals for a destination and advertising 
campaign, including professional consult
ing services · to develop a comprehensive 
print and online advertising campaign, pro
vide brand direction, consulting, strategic 
planning, budget analysis and promotional 
evaluation. 

A full description of the destination and ad
vertising campaign and submission re
quirements can be found on the City's web
site www.cityofwimberley.com. Deadline 
for submittal of RFPs is Monday, Decem
ber 11, 2017, at 2:00 p.m. at the City of 
Wimberley, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, 
Texas 78676. RFPs received after this 
date and time will not be considered. No 
facsimile or emailed qualifications will be 
accepted. RFPs shall be submitted by 
mail or in person as follows: 
City of Wimberley 
ATTN: Paul Parker, Interim City 
Administrator 
P.O. Box 2027 
Wimberley, Texas 78676 
Re: Destination and Advertising Campaign 

Please contact Interim City Administrator 
Paul Parker with questions or additional in
formation related to this RFP at ppark
er@cityofwimberley.com or (512) 847-
0025. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

City of Wimberley 
Central Wimberley Wastewater Project 

Request for Qualifications 

The City of Wimberley seeks the services 
of a qualified individual or firm to provide 
professional project management services 
for the Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project. 

Public 
Notice 

Public 
Notice 

ORDINANCE NO.1220.149 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DRIP
PING SPRINGS, TEXAS, AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAP
TER 30, EXHIBIT A: SECTION 1.6.2; AND 
AMENDING APPENDIX E: ZONING USE 
REGULATIONS (CHARTS) PERMITTED 
USE PROVISIONS FOR DISTRICTS 
ZONED AS GENERAL RETAIL, COM
MERCIAL SERVICES, LOCAL RETAIL, 
AND HISTORIC OVERLAY RELATED TO 
USES INCLUDING BAR USE AND THE 
SALE AND CONSUMPTION OF 
ALCOHOL IN SUCH; AND PROVIDING 
FOR THE FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF 
FACT; ENACTMENT; REPEALER; 
SEVERABILITY; CODIFICATION; EFFEC
TIVE DATE; AND PROPER NOTICE ANO 
MEETING. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO 
SUBDIVIDE 

An application has been filed with HAYS 
COUNTY to subdivide 2.322 acres of 
property located at along MT Sharp Rd, 
Wimberley, TX 76676. Information 
regarding the application may be obtained 
from Hays County Development Services 
(512) 393-2150. Tracking number: 
SUB-907 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
SUBDIVISION 

Public hearings will be held at the City of 
Dripping Springs Planning & Zoning 
Commission meeting at 6:30 p.m. on 
December 18, 2017 and at the City Coun
cil meeting at 6:30 p.m. on January 9, 2018 
at the Dripping Springs City Hall, 511 
Mercer Street, Dripping Springs, Texas, to 
consider the proposed Preliminary Plan 
Application for the Charro Vista Subdivi
sion located at 23000 FM 150 W. 
Driftwood, TX. The project is available for 

• 
ParlffE 

********"' 
Expandil:1 
Health! 

CSA Ill in I 
at0 

This is 
graduatinj 
aboutworl 
Oeveloprn 

•pOsses HJ 
Driver's Lh 

andcomj 
about wort< 

30 hrs/\ 

Applj 

******"** Hillj 

• 
********* Expandir 
Health SI 
for an RN 
1300 Dae, 
position rE 
and Blan< 
possess, 

ValidTexa 
$39,81'6Ar 

inthi 
Appl 

********~ Hill 

-





7374

Date: 
Job Number: 
Client: 

April 17, 2018 
WTX-041718 
City of Wimberley, Texas 

Description: Creative Production: Additional Print Ad Versions & Addition Photograpry Purchase 

Project Background: 
The City of Wimberley is interested in increasing tourism destination through an integrated marketing 
campaign with consistent messaging and branding. To meet these goals, Mind.Ecology recommends the 
selection and purchase of additional print ad versions and photography for future use. 

In March of 2018, Wimberley commissioned Mind.Ecology to develop one (1) print ad and eight (8) 
professional photographs. Through the course of this development, many versions of the original print ad 
were discussed and developed. In addition, the professional photoshoot yielded additional photos that can 
be used on the new website and other, future marketing efforts. 

This proposal is for the purchase of additional print ad versions along with additional photography. The 
purpose of the additional versions will help cover the various groups and messaging necessary to cover the 
core assets of the town. 

Deliverables, Print Ads: 

1. Print Ads - Full Page and 1/3rd version fitting the Texas Highways Magazine specifications. 
2. Versions include: 

1. Blue Hole 
2. Lodging 
3. Blue Bonnets 
4. Shopping 
5. Art Galleries 
6. Jacob's Well 

These additional versions are designed to represent a larger set of interested parties in Wimberley. 

Deliverable, Photography: 

8 photos will be delivered as part of the original agreement. MindEcology believes that 16 more photos 
need to be selected from the photography shoot held on April 10, 2018. This cost is to purchase 16 more 
(different) photos and will serve this campaign and future campaigns. 

Investment: 

• Additional 5 versions x 2 sizes = 10 more ads 

• Additional purchase of 16 photos ($100 per photo) 

Grand Total: 

1 

$1,000 

$1,600 

$2,600 



7475

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 

APPROVED City of Wimberley, Texas/ DATE 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS: 
1. Payment Terms: 100% due on May 15, 2018. 
2. Work will begin once estimate/ agreement is approved and received by MindEcology. Delay of receipt of signature 

approval and monies may delay the delivery time of project. 
3. Production-ready files to be delivered. Cost of printing not included. 
4. MindEcology is not responsible for any legal ramifications associated with this project. 
5. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time prior to 

contract signing. 
6. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
7. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing. Absent breach by 

MindEcology, 100% of all fees and charges (whether paid or outstanding) will be due immediately and no deliverables 
will be due from MindEcology to the client. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 

In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be referred to 
designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in accordance with the 
applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and legally binding 
and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of the arbitration fees in accordance with the 
applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's 
award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's 
fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the award. 

2 



7576

1ni1111"1deco y 

Date: 
Job Number: 
Client: 
Description: 

April 17, 2018 
WTX-041718 
City of Wimberley, Texas 
Media Placement: Texas Highwqys Magazine - Print Advertising (6 Months) 

Project Background: 
The City of Wimberley is interested in increasing leisure tourism through an integrated marketing campaign 
with consistent messaging and branding. To meet these goals, MindEcology recommends implementing a 
prominent print campaign with Texas Highways Magazine. Texas Highways Magazine is a travel-oriented 
publication listing a readership of over 490,000. 

Texas Highways Print Campaign 
• Includes 6 print ads 
• Three (3) of the ads will be full page, three (3) of the ads will be 1/3-page, vertical page print ads; 
• The media placement will take place these months, alternating two ad sizes: 

o July 2018, August 2018, September 2018, October 2018, December 2018,January 2018. 

This is 6 versions will featured the Wonder Awaits campaign. 

Investment: 

• Full-page ad ($6,878 x 3 insertions) 

• 1/3-page vertical page ad ($3,213 x 3 insertions) 

Grand Total: 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 

APPROVED / Shawn Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas/ DATE 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS 

$20,634 

$9,639 

$30,273 

1. Payment Terms: $30,273 due to MindEcology. Payment of$15,136.50 due June 15, 2018. Payment of$15,136.50 due 
August 15, 2018. 

2. Work will begin once estimate/ agreement is approved and received by MindEcology. Delay of receipt of signature 
approval and monies may delay the delivery time of project. 

3. Production-ready files to be delivered to the publication. 
4. MindEcology is not responsible for any legal ramifications associated with this project. 
5. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time prior to 

contract signing. 
6. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 

1 



7677

7. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing. Absent breach by 
:MindEcology, 100% of all fees and charges (whether paid or outstanding) will be due immediately and no deliverables 
will be due from l\1indEcology to the client. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 

In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be referred to 
designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in accordance with the 
applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and legally binding 
and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of the arbitration fees in accordance with the 
applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's 
award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's 
fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the award. 

2 



7778

DocuSign Envelope ID: 37060FFF-D27D-41 0A-A5BE-B3A4A80C6677 

mi11n1d 
data-fuelled marketing 

y 

Date: 
Job Number: 

March 15, 2018 
WTX-031318 prnads 

Client: City of Wimberley, Texas 
Description: Creative Production: Print Ads for Texas Highwqys Magazine 

Project Background: 
The City of Wimberley is interested in increasing tourism destination through an integrated marketing 
campaign with consistent messaging and branding. To meet these goals, MindEcology recommends a new 
print campaign to run in Texas Highways magazines and potentially other publications. 

This proposal is for the creation of the print ad only and does not include the media placement. 

Deliverable includes: 

1. New Print Ad for Texas Highways Magazine 
a. Full page and 1/3rd version 

Process & Steps for the print ad creation: 

o Step 1: Brand Positioning Categories & Headlines 
■ City of Wimberley to select 1 headline to be used across all mediums. 
■ Separate proposal 

o Step 2: Design initial concept & design. 
o Step 3: Feedback from client - WTX management 
o Step 4: Up to (2) rounds of changes included in each project. 

■ Additional round of changes billed at $75 per hour. 
o Step 5: Final approval from client via a dedicated single point of contact. Client approval 

must be submitted in writing or electronic signature. 
o Step 6: Delivery of final, high-resolution production files. 

■ Files sent electronically or shared via Drop box. 

o Timeline of delivery: With prompt responses from the client, City of Wimberley. 
MindEcology anticipates the entire and final project and art files being delivered within 21 
days from signature and initial down payment. Prompt response is defined as within 48 
hours ( during normal business week.) 

This project is turnkey and includes: concept, production, copywriting, account management and delivery of 
native files. 

Investment amount does not include original photography or stock photography. Depending on concept, 
the WTX will either provide MindEcology with existing high resolution (300 dpi) photos or stock photos or 
select a photo from the photography proposal / project. Alternatively, original or stock photography will 
be scheduled and paid for separately with a separate agreement. 

I 



7879

DocuSign Envelope ID: 37060FFF-D27D-41 0A-A5BE-B3A4A80C6677 

mi11n1d 
data-fuelled 

Investment: Texas Highways Print Ads (full page and 1/3rd page) 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 

3/16/2018 3/16/2018 

APPROVED I Sean Cox I City of Wimberley, Texas / DATE 

city of Wimberley 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS: 
1. Payment Terms: 50% due upon inception, 50% due net 30 days of delivery. 
2. Investment amount does not include original or stock photography. 

$4,500 

3. Work will begin once estimate/ agreement is approved and received by l\1indEcology. Delay of receipt of signature 
approval and monies may delay the delivery time of project. 

4. Production-ready files to be delivered. Cost of printing not included. 
5. MindEcology is not responsible for any legal ramifications associated with this project. 
6. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time prior to 

contract signing. 
7. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
8. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing. Absent breach by 

MindEcology, 100% of all fees and charges (whether paid or outstanding) will be due immediately and no deliverables 
will be due from l\1indEcology to the client. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 

In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be referred to 
designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in accordance with the 
applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and legally binding 
and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of the arbitration fees in accordance with the 
applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's 
award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's 
fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the award. 

2 



7980

DocuSign Envelope ID: 91468112-E33D-4A9F-BCFF-2959DF770DE4 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

Date: 
Job Number: 

March 15, 2018 revised 
WTX-031318dig 

Client: City of Wimberley, Texas 
Description: Digital Marketing Campaign for Increased Traffic & Web Presence 

Project Background 
The City of Wimberley, Texas is interested in improving its local and regional presence and exposure 
to prospective visitors through an integrated, targeted digital campaign. This is a 6-month campaign. 
The target dates are from April 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018. 

Provision. If the creative materials (example websites, banner ads, etc.) are not completed by the 
April 1st launch date, MindEcology will extend the campaign beyond the September 30th time period. 
Regardless of the launch date MindEcology will manage and deliver a 6-month campaign. 

The actual launch date will be collectively decided by both the City of Wimberley and MindEcology. 

Overview of Project 
MindEcology will set up, execute, and manage an ongoing campaign designed to achieve these goals. 

Project Deliverables 
Below is a list of proposed deliverables and pricing 

I. Google AdWords Text Ad Campaign 
This service entails the setup and ongoing optimization and reporting of the AdWords text ad 
campaign. Services include: 

A. Set all appropriate account settings as per client needs and current best practices 
B. Write a minimum of 5-10 new, custom text ads 
C. Develop a comprehensive list of target keywords 
D. Set up appropriate ad groups and organize by keyword theme 
E. Optimize campaign on an ongoing basis in order to reduce cost per conversion and 

maximize budget. 
F. Add/remove keywords from campaign based upon performance needs. 
G. Constantly adjust bid amounts on a per-keyword basis in order to strike proper 

balance between cost per conversion ( or cost per click) and daily budget. 
H. Prepare and send monthly performance reports, detailing which keywords & ads are 

most effective, as well as overall campaign statistics. Reporting is delivered via our 
own SnapReports reporting system. 

*Management fee does not include the cost of ad clicks, paid directly to ad network by client. 

II. Display Ad Campaign - Ongoing Optimization and Reporting 
This service entails the setup and ongoing optimization, management and reporting of a banner ad 
campaign. Services include: 

I 



8081

DocuSign Envelope ID: 91468112-E33D-4A9F-BCFF-2959DF770DE4 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

A. Optimize campaign on an ongoing basis in order to reduce cost per impression and 
maximize budget 

B. Add/remove targeting specifications based upon performance needs 
C. Constantly adjust bid amounts on a per-keyword basis in order to strike proper 

balance between cost per impressions and daily budget. 
D. Prepare and send monthly performance reports, detailing which keywords & ads are 

most effective, as well as overall campaign statistics. Reporting is delivered via our 
own SnapReports reporting system. 

*Management fee does not include the cost of ad clicks, paid directly to ad network. 

III. Banner Ad Creative 

This task involves the expert creation of 3 new banner ad concepts for the Display Ad Campaign(s). 
3 concepts x 3 sizes = 9 new ads). Headlines and concepts will be utilized from the Positioning/ 
Headline project (separate) proposal. 

IV. Facebook Ads 
This task involves the setup and ongoing optimization and reporting of a Facebook ad campaign. 
Services include: 

I. Create various ad variations that resonate with target audiences based upon location, 
demographics, interests, behaviors and connections. 

J. Creative for Facebook Ads will be reflective and similar to the print ads and 
headlines created to show a uniformed look and feel. There will be 6 total Facebook 
ads to address the various assets of Wimberley. 

K. Optimize campaign on an ongoing basis in order to reduce cost per conversion and 
maximize budget. 

L. Constantly adjust bid amounts in order to strike proper balance between cost per 
conversion ( or cost per click) and daily budget. 

M. Prepare and send monthly performance reports, detailing which ads are most 
effective, as well as overall campaign statistics. Reporting is delivered via our own 
SnapReports reporting system. 

*Management fee does not include the cost of ad clicks, paid directly to ad network by client. 

2 



8182

DocuSign Envelope ID: 91468112-E33D-4A9F-BCFF-2959DF770DE4 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 
Investment: 

Full Digital Optimization & Reporting ($1,900 per month x 6 months) 
(,4dU:7ords, Displqy, Facebook Trciffic, Facebook Engagement) 

AdWords Setup (one-time) 
Display Ad Setup (one-time) 
Facebook Ads-Traffic Driving Setup (one-time) 
FacebookAds- Engagement Like Campaign Setup (one-time) 
Display Ad Creative- 3 concepts x 3 sizes = 9 ads (one-time) 
FacebookAd Creative- 6 different creative (one-time) 

Total to MindEcology: 

************************************ 

Cost of ad clicks, with suggested budgets as follows: 

$11,400 

$599 
$599 
$599 
$599 
$2,999 
$999 

$17,794 

Paid directly to ad networks on ongoing basis via client's own credit card. Not paid to 
MindEcology. 

Google ad clicks ($15 per day x 30 days per month x 6 months) 
Display ad clicks ($20 per day x 30 days per month x 6 months) 
Facebook ad clicks-Traffic Driving 
($15 per day x 30 days per month x 6 months) 
Facebook ad clicks- Engagement Like Campaign 
($15 per day x 30 days per month x 6 months) 

Total to Ad Networks: 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 
DocuSigned by: 

~"' L-f)'( 3/16/2018 
3344B103CD1F408 ... 

APPROVED Sean Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas I DATE 

city of Wimberley 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS 

3 

$2,700 
$3,600 

$2,700 

$2,700 

$11,700 



8283

DocuSign Envelope ID: 91468112-E33D-4A9F-BCFF-2959DF770DE4 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

1. Payment Terms: 
a. MindEcology Portion: [$17,794]: Setup ($6,394) + month 1 ($1,900) due on April 1, 2018, then 

$1,900 due on the first of each of the following 5 months. If the launch date is pushed back, the initial 
payment is due on that launch date. 

b. Ad Networks Portion: Ad click fees for AdWords text ad. Ad click fees for AdWords text ad 
campaign, retargeting campaign and display ad campaign are not included in "Total to MindEcology" 
fees described above and are to be billed separately, paid directly to ad networks. 

2. No work will begin until estimate/ agreement is approved and signed. Delay of receiving signature approval 
may delay the delivery time of project. 

3. Delivery time as follows (calculated from date of receipt of initial payment): 
a. AdWords, retargeting, display ad optimization and SEO support: 8 calendar days 

4. Project to be paid in full. 
5. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time 

prior to contract signing. 
6. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
7. Upon project completion (i.e., end of contract), MindEcology reserves the right to make the decision on 

whether MindEcology will pause any running digital campaigns and may or may not inform the client of such. 
It is the client's responsibility to pause, resume, manage and otherwise monitor any ongoing campaign(s) 
previously managed by MindEcology. Any charges made to the client's credit card as a result of digital 
campaign activity after campaign completion are solely the responsibility of the client. 

8. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing 30 days in 
advance of desired termination date. Absent breach by MindEcology, 100% of all accrued fees and charges 
(whether paid or outstanding) plus 30% of all un-accrued fees and charges (calculated on a pro-rated basis for 
the remaining, unfulfilled term) will be due to MindEcology at time of termination. Payment due upon 
termination. 

9. MindEcology is not responsible for the legal research or ramifications associated with this project. 
10. As needed, MindEcology will create a new Google Analytics account and generate the requisite tracking 

pixel/ code to be placed on the client's website. However, the placement of the code on the client's website is 
the responsibility of the client. 

Client signature establishes estimated pricing as a firm quote based solely on the stated description. Client changes, 
additions, and/ or revisions relative to the scope of the project may affect pricing and/ or delivery schedule. This estimate 
is valid for 30 days. Pricing does not include any applicable sales tax or additional shipping. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 
In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be 
referred to designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in 
accordance with the applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision 
shall be final and legally binding and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of 
the arbitration fees in accordance with the applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with 
arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party 
is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the 
award. 

4 



8384

DocuSign Envelope ID: E871 FA7D-09BF-43D9-BEF9-1 0DF03F4F6C1 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

Date: 
Job Number: 
Client: 
Description: 

March 15, 2018 
WTX-031318photo 
City of Wimberley, Texas 
Photography Creative 2018 

Project Background 
The City of Wimberley, Texas is interested in improving its local and regional presence and exposure 
to prospective visitors. To help with this plan, MindEcology recommends the creation of new, 
professionally done photography. The end deliverable is 8 high resolution, color-corrected photos. 

Overview of Project 
MindEcology will manage a professional photography shoot. The shoot will include volunteers of 
locals to appear in the photos - for no compensation (to help save money.). MindEcology will create 
a shot list and set of locations as well as help coordinate times with the various locations, business 
owners, etc. MindEcology recommends pulling the volunteers from the HOT board and other local 
involved business owners, citizens. 

The new photos will be used for the new website and potentially, but not limited to: print ads, 
Facebook ads, digital ads and social media usage. 

Project Deliverables 
Below is a list of proposed deliverables and pricing. 

The final photos will be 8 photos of: 

• Art Gallery 

• Bed & breakfast 

• Shopping - young group 

• Shopping - mature group 

• Wine setting - mature group 

• Beer setting - young couple 

• Restaurant - food shot 
• Blue Hole - hiking 

Project Deliverables 
Below is a list of proposed deliverables and pricing. 

New Photography 
All day shoot. Includes a photography crew of: 

1. Art direction onsite with MindEcology 

2. Professional photographer 

3. Professional equipment+ lighting 

I 



8485

DocuSign Envelope ID: E871 FA7D-09BF-43D9-BEF9-1 0DF03F4F6C1 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

All 8 photos provided in high resolution files. 

Estimate and project does not include professional models or people for the patient interaction. To 

keep costs down, MindEcology will work with the City's management or locals or HOT board 

members to be models. Professional models researched and provided at an extra cost. 

Timeline of delivery: With prompt responses from the client, City of Wimberley, 
MindEcology anticipates the entire and final product to be delivered within 30 days from 
signature and initial payment. 

Investment: $4,500 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 3/16/2018 

Shawn cox 

APPROVED Sean Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas I DATE 

city of Wimberley 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS 
1. Payment Terms: [$4,500]: 50% due upon inception, then 50% due net 30 days of delivery. 
2. No work will begin until estimate/ agreement is approved and signed. Delay of receiving signature approval 

may delay the delivery time of project. 
3. Project to be paid in full. 
4. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time 

prior to contract signing. 
5. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
6. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing. Absent breach 

by MindEcology, 100% of all fees and charges (whether paid or outstanding) will be due immediately and no 
deliverables will be due from MindEcology to the client. 

7. MindEcology is not responsible for the legal research or ramifications associated with this project. 

Client signature establishes estimated pricing as a firm quote based solely on the stated description. Client changes, 
additions, and/ or revisions relative to the scope of the project may affect pricing and/ or delivery schedule. This estimate 
is valid for 30 days. Pricing does not include any applicable sales tax or additional shipping. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 
In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be 
referred to designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in 
accordance with the applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision 
shall be final and legally binding and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of 

2 



8586

DocuSign Envelope ID: E871 FA7D-09BF-43D9-BEF9-1 0DF03F4F6C1 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 
the arbitration fees in accordance with the applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with 
arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party 
is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the 
award. 

3 



8687

DocuSign Envelope ID: B2A74B1A-4199-4162-B4F7-0269C71DC175 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Date: 
Job Number: 
Client: 
Description: 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

March 15, 2018 
WTX-031318 cat 
City of Wimberley, Texas 
Brand Positioning Category + Headline Writing 

Project Background 
The City of Wimberley, Texas is interested in improving its local and regional presence and exposure 
to prospective visitors. Both overnight and day trippers. 

Overview of Project 
MindEcology will help direct and decide on the correct positioning category for Wimberley. The 
positioning category will help guide and serve as the core message platform going forward. We will 
create 3 viable categories with corresponding headlines in each category. 

Wimberley will select 1 final category and headline that will be used throughout the 2018 campaign 
and possibly beyond. 

Project Deliverables 
Below is a list of proposed deliverables and pricing. 

1. Categories 
a) Development of 3 positioning categories for consideration. Each category will have at 

least 1 pro and con associated with the category. 

2. Headlines 
a) Development of up to 7 headlines per category = total of 21 or more headlines to 

choose from. 
b) MindEcology will provide recommendations on final selection if requested. 

3. Timeline of Delivery 
a) MindEcology anticipates this project being delivered within 7 days of signature approval. 

This is with the strict caveat of prompt response and final decision from the client, City 
of Wimberley. Prompt response is defined as within 48 hours ( during normal business 
week). 

Investment: $999 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 
Shawn cox 3/16/2018 

APPROVED Sean Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas I DATE 

city of Wimberley 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

I 



8788

DocuSign Envelope ID: B2A74B1A-4199-4162-B4F7-0269C71DC175 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 
TERMS 

1. Payment Terms: 
a. MindEcology Portion: [$999]: 100% due upon inception. 

2. This contract is non-cancellable. 
3. No work will begin until estimate/ agreement is approved and signed. Delay of receiving signature approval 

may delay the delivery time of project. 
4. Project to be paid in full. 
5. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time 

prior to contract signing. 
6. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
7. MindEcology is not responsible for the legal research or ramifications associated with this project. 
8. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing. Absent breach 

by MindEcology, 100% of all fees and charges (whether paid or outstanding) will be due immediately and no 
deliverables will be due from MindEcology to the client. 

Client signature establishes estimated pricing as a firm quote based solely on the stated description. Client changes, 
additions, and/ or revisions relative to the scope of the project may affect pricing and/ or delivery schedule. This estimate 
is valid for 30 days. Pricing does not include any applicable sales tax or additional shipping. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 
In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be 
referred to designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in 
accordance with the applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision 
shall be final and legally binding and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of 
the arbitration fees in accordance with the applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with 
arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party 
is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the 
award. 

2 



8889

DocuSign Envelope ID: EE5E4209-D26D-46FE-9E45-EAADBC6B7B65 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Date: 
Job Number: 
Client: 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

March 13, 2018 
WTX-031318 soc 
City of Wimberley, Texas 

Description: Social Media Content Marketing 2018: April - Oct 2018 (7 months) 

Project Background: City of Wimberley, Texas desires to create and start their first social media 

content campaign dedicated solely to the tourism-destination goals. This is a 7-month campaign, to 

run from April 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018. 

Campaign Objectives: 

1. Sustain & build awareness of The City of Wimberley's brand among the target audience. 

2. Drive engagement and retention of The City of Wimberley's social followers 

3. Support execution of/ further carry out the marketing campaign. 

4. Integrate existing and new video marketing into the social platforms 

I. Facebook & Instagram 

A. Content creation/scheduling of 30 posts per month. 15 posts per month on 

Facebook and 15 posts per month on Instagram. 

B. Development and management of any contests/ giveaways approved by The City of 

Wimberley's Management. 

C. Appropriate reporting to client of noteworthy Face book engagements, such as 

messages or comments from audience members. 

D. Support/ counsel as appropriate regarding compliance with Face book Terms of 

Service. 

E. Monthly reporting of Face book analytics/ outcomes, including recommendations for 

campaign strategy adjustment or improvement. Final deliverable is 1 summary report 

each month. 

Investment: 

Facebook & Instagram- 30 posts per month- content and reporting 

($2,000 per month x 7 months) 

Facebook & Instagram- setup of specific tourism pages (one-time) 

Total due to MindEcology 

I 

$14,000 

$899 

$14,899 



8990

DocuSign Envelope ID: EE5E4209-D26D-46FE-9E45-EAADBC6B7B65 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 
SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 

Shawn cox 

APPROVED Sean Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas 

city of Wimberley 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS 

1. Payment Terms: 

3/16/2018 

I DATE 

a. MindEcology Portion: [$14,899]: Setup and first month of $2,899 due upon inception. Then $2,000 
due on the first of each month for 6 more months. 

2. No work will begin until estimate/ agreement is approved and signed. Delay of receiving signature approval 
may delay the delivery time of project. 

3. Project to be paid in full. 
4. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time 

prior to contract signing. 
5. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
6. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing 30 days in 

advance of desired termination date. Absent breach by MindEcology, 100% of all accrued fees and charges 
(whether paid or outstanding) plus 30% of all un-accrued fees and charges (calculated on a pro-rated basis for 
the remaining, unfulfilled term) will be due to MindEcology at time of termination. Payment due upon 
termination. 

7. MindEcology is not responsible for the legal research or ramifications associated with this project. 
8. As needed, MindEcology will create a new Google Analytics account and generate the requisite tracking 

pixel/ code to be placed on the client's website. However, the placement of the code on the client's website is 
the responsibility of the client. 

Client signature establishes estimated pricing as a firm quote based solely on the stated description. Client changes, 
additions, and/ or revisions relative to the scope of the project may affect pricing and/ or delivery schedule. This estimate 
is valid for 30 days. Pricing does not include any applicable sales tax or additional shipping. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE 
In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be 
referred to designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in 
accordance with the applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision 
shall be final and legally binding and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of 
the arbitration fees in accordance with the applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with 
arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party 
is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the 
award. 

2 



9091

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3F311 D6C-16DD-4860-9705-9B EB6BB26DB8 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 

Date: 
Job Number: 

March 15, 2018 
WTX-031318 vid 

Client: City of Wimberley, Texas 
Description: Video Creative & Production 2018 

Project Background 
The City of Wimberley, Texas is interested in improving its local and regional presence and exposure 
to prospective visitors. To help with this plan, MindEcology recommends the creation of new, 
professionally done tourism-oriented video. This video will be used on the new website along with 
social media. The video length will be between 90 seconds and 2 minutes in length. 

The video will likely be shot in April of 2018. Actual date depends on responsiveness from client 
and availability and level of cooperation from the Wimberley locations. 

Overview of Project 
MindEcology will manage & direct a full day of professional video crew complete with professional 
equipment, lighting and sound. The video will include 1 professional spokesperson. 

The video will feature volunteer (background) of locals to appear in the video - for no 
compensation (to help save money.). MindEcology will create a shot list and set of locations as well 
as help coordinate times with the various locations, business owners, etc. MindEcology 
recommends pulling the volunteers from the HOT board and other local involved business owners, 
citizens. 

Project Deliverables 
Below is a list of proposed deliverables. 

Video: 

• Primary Concept 

• Script & Storyboard 

o Concepts, Script and Storyboard to be approved by Wimberley management. 

• Video Director / Direction from MindEcology & production crew. 

• On-site ( office) video production 

o Includes hair, makeup, lights, crew 

• Coordination and selection of extras, people acting as visitors. 

• Final production. Editing, sound, music, graphics, transitions, etc. 

• Delivery of high resolution and web resolution video files. 

I. Timeline of Video Delivery 
a. Timeline is a range and is written with the understanding that managing "creative by 

committee" (i.e., multiple decision-makers involved in the creative process) can and will 

I 



9192

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3F311 D6C-16DD-4860-9705-9B EB6BB26DB8 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 
likely delay the delivery of this video. This timeline is written with the strict caveat of 
prompt response and final decision from the client, City of Wimberley. Prompt response 
is defined as within 48 hours (during normal business week). 

b. Breakdown of timeline is as followed. Upon receiving approval and initial payment, the 
timeline is as such. 

1. Initial concept / storyboard: 
11. Date of filming selection 

111. Coordination of actors - locations 
1v. Filming 
v. Post editing 

3 to 5 days 
5 to 7 days 
5 to 7 days 
1-2 days 
10 days 

c. Delivery Estimate 30 days after approval & down payment 

Investment: 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 

Shawn cox 

APPROVED Sean Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas 

city of Wimberley 
LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS 

$13,000 

3/16/2018 

I DATE 

1. Payment Terms: [$13,000]: $4,000 due upon approval. $4,000 is due net 30 days of signature. $5,000 is due net 
30 days of delivery of video. 

2. No work will begin until estimate/ agreement is approved and signed. Delay of receiving signature approval 
may delay the delivery time of project. 

3. Project to be paid in full. 
4. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time 

prior to contract signing. 
5. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 
6. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing. Absent breach 

by MindEcology, 100% of all fees and charges (whether paid or outstanding) will be due immediately and no 
deliverables will be due from MindEcology to the client. 

7. MindEcology is not responsible for the legal research or ramifications associated with this project. 

Client signature establishes estimated pricing as a firm quote based solely on the stated description. Client changes, 
additions, and/ or revisions relative to the scope of the project may affect pricing and/ or delivery schedule. This estimate 
is valid for 30 days. Pricing does not include any applicable sales tax or additional shipping. 

2 



9293

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3F311 D6C-16DD-4860-9705-9B EB6BB26DB8 

11111rni111111""'l1d 

Estimate - CONFIDENTIAL 
ARBITRATION CLAUSE 
In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be 
referred to designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in 
accordance with the applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision 
shall be final and legally binding and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of 
the arbitration fees in accordance with the applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with 
arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party 
is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the 
award. 

3 



9394

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F059EEA-B416-425E-8E29-47EAED6D9AB2 

mi11n1d 
data-fuelled 

Estimate - Confidential 

Date: 
Job Number: 
Client: 

March 15, 2018 
WTX-031318 web 
City of Wimberley, Texas 

Description: Website Development for New Tourism Website 

Project Background 
The City of Wimberley, Texas is interested in developing a new tourism website that will serve as an 
informational and visual resource for past, current and future Wimberley, Texas visitors. 

The new website will be developed as per the process stated below. We propose an 10-page (+/-one page) 
website, including a calendar feature. 

Bonus Feature: Temporary landing page 

In addition, as a bonus and at no additional cost, MindEcology will create a temporary, one-page website to be 
hosted at the new URL. This page will serve as a placeholder for 4-5 weeks as the new site is developed. 
Details about the landing page: 

• Go-live of the landing page will be within approximately 10 calendar days of contract signature, 
provided the client provides prompt approval of content. 

• The look-and-feel of the landing page will NOT be subject to client committee review. The look
and-feel will differ significantly from the new, main website being built for later go-live (see below). 
The landing page will be very basic in terms of sophistication and form. It is merely to serve as a 
placeholder - a place to drive traffic to for a short period of time. It will feature The City of 
Wimberley's logo. 

• It will share the same domain/URL as the new website 

• It will be replaced with the new website once it is live 

I. Website Development (for New Website): 

Our web development process proceeds in the following steps: 

1. Signing of contract 
2. Initial design consultation by our expert, experienced design team 
3. Creation of design brief and basic outline 
4. Delivery of mockups (2 versions) for the optimal new look-and-feel for site (with client approval) 
5. WordPress CMS integration and final site review 
6. Go-live and quality assurance 

Timeline 
6-7 weeks, assuming prompt client feedback at each stage of the development process 

I 



9495

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F059EEA-B416-425E-8E29-47EAED6D9AB2 

mi11n1d 
data-fuelled 

Suggested structure (subject to change once contract has started; final wireframe subject 
to client approval): 

□ Home 
□ About 

a. Contact 
□ Play 

a. Shop 
b. Artwork 
c. Natural Beauty 
d. Eat 
e. Events (redundant link as per below main item) 

□ Stay 
[] Events Calendar 

Here are the tasks that MindEcology proposes: 

DESIGN 

Two, Separate and Unique Home Page Designs for Client Consideration 
- Used to demonstrate the exact look, feel, and functionality of your website 
- Two rounds of client review and approval 

Inner Home Page Designs for Client Consideration 
- Used to demonstrate the exact look, feel, and functionality of your website 
- Two rounds of client review and approval 

Full-color Coded/Working Prototype/Mockup of Web site 
- Used to demonstrate the exact look, feel, and functionality of your website 

PRODUCTION 

Page Layout/Custom Template Creation 
- Establish a series of Layouts/Templates that will be made available from within 
the CMS for the creation of pages 
- Includes the following: 
- Home Page Template 
- Default/Interior Page Template (e.g., "Company", "Resources", "Contact Us", 
"Services", etc.) 
Resources 
- Events Calendar 

2 



9596

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F059EEA-B416-425E-8E29-47EAED6D9AB2 

mi11n1d 
data-fuelled 

Content 
MindEcology will develop the written content. Client will provide images/ photographs for use on the site. 

Assumptions 

1. Development timeline of 6-7 weeks assumes timely & prompt responses from client upon requests 
for information or approval 

2. Does not include URL purchase or renewal 
3. Does not include site hosting, but includes setup of site on client-providing host 
4. Does not include photos. Images requested by client can be purchased and invoiced separately on 

client's behalf, upon request. 
5. Significant changes requested by client after each stage of approval may incur additional costs 
6. As needed, MindEcology will create a new Google Analytics account and generate the requisite 

tracking pixel/ code to be placed on the client's website. 

Investment: 

Total to MindEcology: $11,500 

SIGNATURE AND PAYMENT TERMS: 

3/16/2018 F~~ 
-3344-EH03G04F4Br&_-__ -----------------------------------

APPROVED Sean Cox / City of Wimberley, Texas / DATE 

city of Wimberley 

LEGAL ENTITY NAME 

TERMS 

1. Payment Terms: 30% due at inception, 30% due upon approval of design mockups 40% due at Net30 of go-live. 
2. Work will begin once estimate/ agreement is approved and received by MindEcology. Delay of receipt of signature 

approval and pre-payment may delay the delivery time of project. 
3. Stated pricing is valid for up to 30 days from proposal creation date. Pricing is subject to change at any time prior to 

contract signing. 
4. See "Assumptions" above for a list of items not included in this proposal. 
5. Significant changes requested after each development stage is signed off by client that pertain to a previous stage, will 

incur additional charges. 
6. The MindEcology web development process includes several distinct stages, each one officially acknowledged by the 

client via an electronic-based signature process, acting as official confirmation of completion of said stage. If - after a 
given stage has been completed and signed off by the client - the client wishes to request changes that require 
MindEcology to revert to an earlier stage, additional charges can and will apply. These additional charges will be officially 
quoted via formal "change request" contract by MindEcology to the client. The client's timely signing of the change 
request contract will be required for the project to move forward from that point. Delay in signing the change request 
contract can and will result in delayed project completion. 

7. Image purchase for site is not included; images can be purchased on client's behalf and invoiced separately. 
8. MindEcology is not responsible for any legal ramifications associated with this project. 
9. Payments made via credit card will incur a 3% credit card processing fee. 

3 



9697

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F059EEA-B416-425E-8E29-47EAED6D9AB2 

mi11n1d 
data-fuelled 

10. Early termination: if client choose to terminate the contract early, client must do so in writing 30 days in advance of 
desired termination date. Absent breach by l\1indEcology, 100% of all accrued fees and charges (whether paid or 
outstanding) plus 30% of all un-accrued fees and charges (calculated on a pro-rated basis for the remaining, unfulfilled 
term) will be due to MindEcology at time of termination. Payment due upon termination. 

11. Delay charges: delays in client feedback that result in more than a 4-week consecutive delay in the project completion 
will cause application of a "project delay charge" equal to 5% of total project value per 4-week period of the delay. 
Furthermore, any client-side delays beyond 12 consecutive weeks will be interpreted as intention of project completion, 
at which time an amount equal to full project value plus 100% of incurred delay charges will be due and payable to 
MindEcology, regardless of project completion status. MindEcology will notify the client in writing (via e-mail or other 
written correspondence) in the cases whereby delay charges are to be incurred due to client-side delays. 

ARBITRATION CLAUSE: 
In the event a dispute shall arise between the parties to this agreement, it is hereby agreed that the dispute shall be referred to 
designate a specific USA&M office or alternate service by agreement of the parties for arbitration in accordance with the 
applicable United States Arbitration and Mediation Rules of Arbitration. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and legally binding 
and judgment may be entered thereon. Each party shall be responsible for its share of the arbitration fees in accordance with the 
applicable Rules of Arbitration. In the event a party fails to proceed with arbitration, unsuccessfully challenges the arbitrator's 
award, or fails to comply with the arbitrator's award, the other party is entitled to costs of suit, including a reasonable attorney's 
fee for having to compel arbitration or defend or enforce the award. 

4 



9798

Display Invoices by Vendor 

pate :· 09/28/2018 
Time: 10:14 am 

City of Wimberley ·'page: 1 

Vendor Name: MINDECOLOGY 
V.endor Number: MINDECOLOG 

Invoice Number Inv. Date Ref No. Status Check No. Check Date Net Amt PO No. Invoice Description 

03/19/2018 5636 C 117 03/23/2018 24,142.00 HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 
2581 05/16/2018 5932 C 125 06/07/2018 1,900.00 HOT 
2582 05/16/2018 5931 C 125 06/07/2018 2,000.00 HOT 
2590 06/03/2018 5933 C 125 06/07/2018 4,520.00 HOT 
2646 06/15/2018 6063 C 127 07/06/2018 1,900.00 HOT 
2647 06/15/2018 6064 C 127 07/06/2018 2,000.00 HOT 
2663 07/02/2018 6142 C 129 07/20/2018 15,136.50 HOT 
2690 07/06/2018 6240 C 131 08/14/2018 2,000.00 HOT 
2544,2545 05/01/2018 5839 C 122 05/04/2018 5,700.00 HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 
2647 , 2646 06/15/2018 6140 C 129 07/20/2018 3,900.00 HOT 
2688, 2691 07/06/2018 6141 C 129 07/20/2018 3,900.00 HOT 
2689, 2692 07/06/2018 6180 C 130 08/03/2018 3,900.00 HOT 
2522, 2520, 2521 04/15/2018 5739 C 118 04/19/2018 7,900.00 HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 

2528,2529, 2530,2531 04/24/2018 5838 C 122 05/04/2018 24,986.50 HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 

Total Invoices: 14 c :o3;885.oD 

Display Invoices by Vendor 

Date: 09/28/2018 
Time: 10:38 am 

City of Wimberley Page: 1 

Vendor Name: CARD SERVICE CENTER 
Vendor Number: CARDSVCNTR 

Invoice Number Inv. Date Ref No. Status Check No. Check Date Net Amt PO No. Invoice Description 

02/11/2018 5532 C 13671 03/05/2018 886.05 
02/14/2018 5486 C 13640 02/14/2018 435.19 
03/14/2018 5671 C 13767 04/04/2018 504.74 
03/14/2018 5672 C 13767 04/04/2018 308.01 
03/14/2018 5673 C 7234 04/04/2018 179.86 BHP 
03/14/2018 6161 C 13979 07/20/2018 308.01 APRIL 2018 (ADJ) 
03/14/2018 6162 C 7486 07/20/2018 179.86 BHP APRIL 2018 (ADJ) 
04/13/2018 5828 C 13818 05/04/2018 129.57 
04/13/2018 5829 C 7282 05/04/2018 150.95 BHP 
04/13/2018 5830 C 1294 05/04/2018 192.50 WWOPS 
04/13/2018 5831 C 121 05/04/2018 mo <E§P 
04/13/2018 5832 C 13818 05/04/2018 487.15 

~ 05/14/2018 5887 C 124 05/25/2018 <!:.,593.98) 
05/14/2018 5888 C 13866 05/25/2018 219.23 LC xxxx-0081 
05/14/2018 5889 C 13866 05/25/2018 34.63 wee (500) Bes MA xxxx-0099 
05/14/2018 5890 C 7327 05/25/2018 34.63 BHP (500) BCs MA xxxx-0099 
06/13/2018 6000 C 13912 06/21/2018 293.90 
06/13/2018 6001 C 126 06/21/2018 {3,929.06' G§v 
06/13/2018 6002 C 13913 06/21/2018 884.12 
06/13/2018 6003 C 7399 06/21/2018 93.74 BHP 
07/13/2018 6163 C 13978 07/20/2018 587.35 
07/13/2018 6164 C 128 07/20/2018 @ 91.1~) ~ 
08/14/2018 6284 C 14045 08/24/2018 1,089.55 
08/14/2018 6285 C .132 08/24/2018 (i ,924.92 ) C 'HOTADZ) 
08/14/2018 6286 C 7566 08/24/2018 286.75 BHP 

Total Invoices: 25 15,155.81 

P<oT $1i10.0 d-, 
> I ' ~ 



9899

Monthly Invoices By Department Report - Detail w/lnvoices 

Date: 09/28/2018 
Time: 10:56 am 

City of Wimberley Page: 1 
Fund Dept Account Reference Check No Bank Vendor Name Invoice Description Line 1 Post Date Invoice Amount 

205 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
15 - ADMINISTRATION 

205-15-6370 - CONTRACT SERVICES 

5931 125 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 05/16/2018 2,000.00 
5932 125 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 05/16/2018 1,900.00 

May 2018 Totals: 3,900.00 

5933 125 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 06/03/2018 4,520.00 
6001 126 HOTAX CARD SERVICE CENTER HOT 06/13/2018 1,929.06 

June 2018 Totals: 6,449.06 

6180 130 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 07/06/2018 1,900.00 
6180 130 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 07/06/2018 2,000.00 
6164 128 HOTAX CARD SERVICE CENTER HOT 07/13/2018 1,901.11 

July 2018 Totals: 5,801.11 

6285 132 HOTAX CARD SERVICE CENTER HOTADV 08/14/2018 1,924.92 

August 2018 Totals: 1,924.92 

205-15-6370 - CONTRACT SERVICES TOTALS 18,075.09 

205-15-6592 - HOT DISBURSEMENTS 

5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 3,450.00 
5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 4,000.00 
5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 2,899.00 
5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 2,250.00 
5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 2,250.00 
5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 8,294.00 
5636 117 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT 03/19/2018 999.00 

March 2018 Totals: 24,142.00 

5739 118 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 04/15/2018 7,900.00 
5783 120 HOTAX WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 04/19/2018 50,840.00 
5838 122 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 04/24/2018 5,000.00 
5838 122 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 04/24/2018 2,250.00 
5838 122 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 04/24/2018 15,136.50 
5838 122 HOTAX MINDECOLOGY HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 04/24/2018 2,600.00 

April 2018 Totals: 83,726.50 



99100

Monthly Invoices By Department Report - Detail w/lnvoices 

City of Wimberley 
Fund Dept Account Reference 

5839 

5839 

5853 

5887 

5887 

5887 

5887 

5887 

5887 

6063 

6064 

6140 

6142 

6141 

6240 

Check No 

122 

122 

123 

124 

124 

124 

124 

124 

124 

127 

127 

129 

129 

129 

131 

205-15-6592 - HOT DISBURSEMENTS TOTALS 

205-15-6610 - OPERATING SUPPLIES 

5831 121 

205-15-6610 - OPERATING SUPPLIES TOTALS 

15 - ADMINISTRATION TOTALS 

205 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Totals 

Bank 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

HOTAX 

Vendor Name 

MINDECOLOGY 

MINDECOLOGY 

WIMBERLEY ARTIST WORKSHOPS 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

MINDECOLOGY 

MINDECOLOGY 

MINDECOLOGY 

MINDECOLOGY 

MINDECOLOGY 

MINDECOLOGY 

CARD SERVICE CENTER 

Invoice Description Line 1 

HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 

HOT PROMOTING TOURISM 

HOT 3RD AND FINAL PAYMENT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

HOT 

Date: 09/28/2018 
Time: 10:56 am 
Page: 2 

Post Date Invoice Amount 

05/01/2018 2,250.00 

05/01/2018 3,450.00 

05/11/2018 6,448.50 

05/14/2018 17.08 

05/14/2018 500.00 

05/14/2018 500.00 

05/14/2018 -23.10 

05/14/2018 250.00 

05/14/2018 350.00 

May 2018 Totals: 13,742.48 

06/15/2018 

06/15/2018 

06/15/2018 

June 2018 Totals: 

07/02/2018 

07/06/2018 

07/06/2018 

July 2018 Totals: 

04/13/2018 

April 2018 Totals: 

1,900.00 

2,000.00 

3,900.00 

7,800.00 

15,136.50 

3,900.00 

2,000.00 

21,036.50 

150,447.48 

520.95 

520.95 

520.95 

169,043.52 

169,043.52 

GRAND TOTAL: 169,043.52 



100101

City of Wimberley 

Receipt# Drawer Received From 

Receipt Type: HOT AX Hotel Occupancy Tax 

RECEIPTS BY.RECEIPT TYPE· DETAIL RECEIPTS 

From 10/01/2017 To 09/28/2018 

Reference ID 

2906 MALCA WIMBERLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 021518 
REFUND 2954 MALCA 

2963 MALCA 
MINDECOLOGY 
MINDECOLOGY 

HOT AX Hotel Occupancy Tax 

Grand Total Count: 

CREDIT 

3 

3 

Page: 1 
9/28/2018 
11:32 am 

Post Date Amount 

08/06/2018 $12,250.00 
08/31/2018 $1,900.00 
09/07/2018 $1,800.00 

Total: $15,950.00 

Grand Total: $15,950.00 



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Attached is the collection letter sent to the Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation 
on September 14, 2018 requesting $38,590 be returned to the City by October 1, 2018 for breach of 
services contract.   

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☒ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Collection Letter 

SUBMITTED BY: Patricia Cantu Kelly 

DATE SUBMITTED: September 27, 2018 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2018 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

101102



102103

City of Wimberley 
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

(512) 847-0025 Fax (512) 847-0422 www.cityofwimberley.com 

Susan Jaggers, Mayor Gary Barchfeld, Mayor Pro-tern 
Council Members - Mike McCullough Craig Fore Allison Davis Patricia Cantu Kelly 

September 14, 2018 

Cathy Moreman, Executive Director 
Michael Scott, Treasurer 
Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau 
PO Box 12 
Wimberley, TX 78676 

Re: Return of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds 

Mr. Scott, 

On February 15, 2018, the City of Wimberley and the Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau 
Foundation entered into a Visitors Center Operations Agreement. Under this Agreement, the 
Visitors Center was provided $50,840.00 in funding for the following services: 

- Annual Expenses for Fiscal Year 2017 
Projected Expenses for Fiscal Year 2018 

$38,590.00 
$12,250.00 

This agreement was terminated on July 23, 2018 by the Wimberley Convention and Visitors 
Bureau Foundation, and $12,250.00 for projected FY 2018 expenses was returned. The 
termination was formally accepted by the City on August 16, 2018. 

Under Section IV. Services Provided, Subsection 4.2(a)i., the Visitor Center agreed to provide the 
following service: 

i. The Visitor Center will operate and maintain the Visitor Center facility and provide 
information to area visitors. The Visitor Center agrees to treat all tourist lodging 
facilities in a reasonably consistent manner and to provide information to tourist 
regarding all lodging options within the City. 

This was one of two affirmative duties required by the Visitor's Center and the Center did not act 
accordingly. The City has information and knowledge that in FY 2017, only Chamber of 
Commerce member information was provided to visitors and tourists. This is a direct violation of 
the Agreement and primary duty required by the Center. 

Additionally, the City has information and knowledge that requirements under Section V. Budget, 
Accounting, and Reporting Requirements, Subsection 5.5 Quarterly Financial Reporting, 

11 I ) • 



103104

Subsection 5.6 Additional Quarterly Financial Quarterly Reporting, and Section VIII> 
Miscellaneous, Subsection 8.3 Insurance, have not been met. 

As the services and contractual obligations required to be provided per the agreement were not 
met, the City of Wimberley requests that the remaining balance of funds ($38,590.00) provided to 
the Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation for FY 2017 expenses be returned to 
the City of Wimberley by October 1, 2018. 

~incere/7 

~ P~ 
Shawn Cox~ 
City Administrator 

2 I;: 



105

Brent H. Pulley 
ATTORNEY AND C OUNSELOR AT LAW 

26 W OODCREEK D RIVE 

WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 

T ELEPHONE (214) 949-9149 
T ELECOPIER (512) 842-3039 

e-mail bhpulley@:vahoo.com 
bhpullevlaw.com 

October 1, 2018 

Mr. Shawn Cox 
City Administrator 
CITY OF WIMBERLEY 

P.O. Box 2027 
Wimberley, TX 78676 

Via: 1st Class Mail, CMRRR # 7018 0040 0000 8579 2681 and 
Email: scox@cityofwimberley.com 

RE: Visitor Center Operations Agreement - City of Wimberley and 
Wimberley Convention and Visitor Bureau Foundation 

Mr. Cox: 

Thank you for your letter of September 14, 2018 regarding the Visitors Center Operations 
Agreement (the "Agreement"). I am responding on behalf of the Wimberley Convention 
and Visitors Bureau (the "Visitor Center"). 

The Agreement was a valid and binding contract that was extensively reviewed and then 
approved by City Staff, the City Attorney's Office, and by the previous City Council. 
Further, the Agreement clearly complied with State law governing use of HOT funds. 
Any claim that this Agreement was somehow "illegal" is nonsense and is possibly 
defamatory. 

The City maintains that the Visitors Center breached §4.2(a)(i) of the 2018 Agreement by 
failing to provide certain services in 2017. It would have been physically impossible for 
the Visitors Center to perform any alleged 2018 contractual obligation in 2017. This is 
not a legitimate claim of any alleged default under the 2018 Agreement. 

The City also references §5.5 - Quarterly Financial Reporting; that information was 
provided to the City with the Visitors Center' s funding request. A copy of that 
information is again enclosed (see: bates #s 00001 - 00002). To the extent necessary, the 
most recent (prior to termination) quarter-end report for 3/31/18 - i.e. the Visitors 
Center's Balance Sheet and Income Statement - is enclosed (see: bates #s 00003 - 00004. 
Any claim of default based on this issue accordingly fails. 



106

As to §5.6 - Additional Quarterly Reporting; a copy of our IRS Form 990 for the most 
recent fiscal year end (9/30/17) was provided to the City with our funding request. This 
complies with the requirements of this section. Any claim of default based on this issue 
according! y fails. 

Finally, as to §8.3 - Liability Insurance; the Visitor Center has long had sufficient 
insurance coverage in accordance with the Agreement. Further, the City is named as an 
"additional insured" as required. A copy of the policy is again enclosed (see: bates #s 
00005 - 00013). Any claim of default based on this issue accordingly fails. 

In addition, any such claims of breach under the Agreement would at best be "technical" 
breaches in nature, and would not support any damage claim - much less a claim for 
$38,590.00. Further, there was no "notice and opportunity to cure" as is generally 
required to claim compensation under a contract. 

We respectfully decline the demands in your letter as they are not supported by the facts 
or the law. Further, the Agreement with the City has been mutually terminated, and any 
contractual obligations between the parties have ended. 

In the meantime, the Visitors Center will continue work to support this community and 
keep it an amazing and wonderful place to live and to visit. 

Feel free to call to discuss this further. Many thanks, Shawn 



107

10:53 AM 

09/17118 

Accrual Basis 

Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation 
Profit & Loss 

October through December 2017 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

Donation Income 
Merchandise Income 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
Merchandise Expense 

Total COGS 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
Hospitality 

Volunteer Appreciation 
Hospitality• Other 

Total Hospitali ty 

Operations 
Copier Lease 
Insurance 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Cleaning 
Repairs and Maintenence • Other 

Total Repairs and Maintenence 

Total Operations 

Sales Tax 
Utilities 

Electric 
Telephone 
Trash 
Water 

Total Utilities 

Total ·Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

000001 

Oct- Dec 17 

1,501.00 
1,282.02 

2,783.02 

1,133.40 

1,133.40 

1,649.62 

82.52 
476.48 

559.00 

608.88 
1,945.46 

410.37 
188.42 

631.43 
735.49 

1,366.92 

4,520.05 

-105.78 

374. 21 
573.23 
150.60 
74.30 

1,172.34 

6,145. 61 

-4,495.99 

-4,495.99 

Page 1 



108

10:55 AM 

09/17/1 8 

Accrual Basis 

Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2017 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
Texas Regiona l Bank 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
Due from Chamber 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Artwork-The Crossing-Lilly Pell 
Furn iture & Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOT AL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabil ities 

Equity 
Opening Balance Equity 
Transfer FROM Chamber 
Unrestricted Net Assets 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

000002 

Dec 31 , 17 

21 ,721.44 

21,721.44 

413.36 

413.36 

22,134.80 

-9,393.00 
4,708.88 

16,604.30 
8,296.50 

20,216.68 

42,351.48 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

440.86 
500.00 

45,901.61 
-4,495.99 

42,346.48 

42,351.48 

Page 1 



109

11 :04 AM 

09/17/18 

Accrual Basis 

Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31, 2018 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
Texas Regional Bank 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
Due from Chamber 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Artwork-The Crossing-Lilly Pell 
Furniture _& Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabi lities 
Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Opening Balance Equity 
Transfer FROM Chamber 
Unrestricted Net Assets 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

000003 

Mar 31, 18 

16,972.99 

16,972.99 

413.36 

413.36 

17,386.35 

-9,393.00 
4,708.88 

16,604.30 
8,296.50 

20,216.68 

37,603.03 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

440.86 
500.00 

45,901.61 
-9,244.44 

37,598.03 

37,603.03 

Page 1 



110

11 :03 AM 

09/17/18 

Accrua l Basis 

Wimberley Convention and Visitors Bureau Foundation 
Profit & Loss 

October 2017 through March 2018 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

Donation Income 
Merchandise Income 

Merchandise Income - Other 

Total Merchandise Income 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
Merchandise Expense 

Total COGS 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
Advertising Expense 

Website 

Total Advertis ing Expense 

Event Expense 
July 4th Expenses 

Total Event Expense 

Hospitality 
Volunteer Appreciation 
Hospitality - Other 

Total Hospitality 

Merchant Account Fees 
Operations 

Copier Lease 
Insurance 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Professional Fees 
Repairs and Maintenence 

Cleaning 
Repairs and Maintenence - Other 

Total Repairs and Maintenence 

Total Operations 

Sales Tax 
Utilities 

Electric 
Telephone 
Trash 
Water 

Total Utilit ies 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

000004 

Oct '17 - Mar 18 

1,605.00 

1,661.55 

1,661.55 

3,266.55 

1,303.40 

1,303.40 

1,963.15 

240.00 

5.00 

222.44 
807.85 

240.00 

5.00 

1,030.29 

4.77 

1,270.05 
1,945.46 

619.25 

1,075.43 
1,366.69 

31 4.50 
853 .10 

2,442.1 2 

7,444.48 

160.84 

726.79 
1,146.61 

301.20 
147.61 

2,322.21 

11 ,207.59 

-9,244.44 

-9,244.44 

Page 1 



111

STATE FARM LLOYDS 
A LLOYDS COMPANY IN RICHARDSON, TEXAS 

Po Box 853925 
Richardson .. TX 75085-3925 

M-25-2029-FB?E F N 
003436 3123 

Named Insured 

WIMBERLEY CONVE NTION AND 
VISITORS BUREAU FOUNDATION 
PO BOX 12 
WIMBERLEY TX 78676 - 0012 

Businessowners Policy 

DECLARATIONS AMENDED JAN 31 2018 

Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

Policy Period Effective Date EKpiration Date 
i 2 Months JAN 3 20i 8 JAN 3 20i 9 
The policy period begins and ends at 12:01 am standard 
time at the premises locallon . 

Agent and Mailing Address 
BYRON ECKOLS 
173 FM 3237 STE B 
WIMBERLEY TX 78676 - 5373 

PHONE: (512) 847-9400 

Automatic Renewal - If the policy period is shown as 12 months, thi s policy will be renewed automatically subjectto the premiums, rules and 
forms in effect for each succeeding po licy period. If th is po licy is terminated, we vvil! give you and the Mortgagee/Li enholder.w1·itten notice in 
compliance with the policy prnvisions or as required by law. 

Entity: NONPROFIT 
Reason for Declarations : Your policy is amended JAN 31 2018 

Endorsement Premium 

Discounts Applied: 
Renewal Year 
Years in Business 
Age of Bu ilding 
Claim Record 

Prepared 
FEB 28 20 i 8 
CMP-4000 

031391 290 
N 

iNSURED NAME AND/OR ADDRESS CHANGE 

None 

©Copyright.State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, 2008 

Includes copyrighted material of lnsurnnce Services Office, Inc., with its permission. 

Continued on Reverse Side of Page 

000005 

Page 1 of 7 

~:IU-fi36 a.1 o,-n~u11 1111m:11"1 



112

DECLARATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Businessowners Policy: for WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

~I!,Qb,U - PROPERTY SCHEDULE 

Location Location of Limit of Insurance" 
Number Described 

Premises Coverage A-
Buildmgs 

001 14100 RANCH ROAD 12 $ 345,200 
WIMBERLEY TX 78676-5354 

Limit of Insurance* Seasonal 
Increase-

Covera~e B - Business 
Business ersonal Personal 

Property Property 

$ 22,800 25% 

'As of the effective date or this pol icy, the L1 m1t of Insurance as shown includes any increase 111 the l1 m1t due to lnf lat1on Coverage . 

.§.ECTIQ,NJ - INFLATION COVERAGE INDEX(ES) 

Cov A - Inflation Coverage Index: 
Cov B - Consumer Price Index : 

SECTION I - DEDUCTIBLES 

Basic Deductible 

Special Deductibles: 

Money and Securities 

$1,000 

$250 

172.3 
245.5 

Equipment Breakdown 

The Inflation Coverage provision may change your deductible. Refer to page 17 of your policy . 

Prepared 
FEB 28 2018 
CMP-4000 

031391 

© Copyright, State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, 2008 
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Se rvices Office, Inc., with its permission. 

Coniinued on Next Page 

000006 

$1,000 

Page 2 of 7 



113

DECLA RATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Businessow ners Policy- for WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

SECTION I• EXTENSIONS OF COVERAGE - UMIT OF INSURANCE - EACl-t DESCRIBED PREMISES 

The coverages and corresponding limits shown below apply separately to each described premises shown in these 
Declarations, unless indicated by "See Schedule." If a coverage does not have a corresponding limit shown below, 
but has "Included" indicated, please refer to that policy provision for an explanation of that coverage. 

COVERAGE 

Accounts Receivable 
On Premises 
Off Prem ises 

Arson Reward 

Back-Up Of Sewe r Or Drain 

Collapse 

Damage To Non -Owned Buildings From Theft, Burglary Or Robbery 

Debris Removal 

Equipment Breakdown 

Fire Extingu isher Systems Recl1arge Expense 

Forgery Or Alteration 

Glass Expenses 

Increased Cost Of Construciion And Demolition Costs (applies on ly when buildings are 
insured on a replacement cost basis) 

Money And Securities (Off Premises) 

Money And Securities (On Premises) 

Money Orders And Counterfei t Money 

Newly Acquired Business Personal Property (applies only if th is policy provides 
Coverage B - Business Personal Property) 

Newly Acquired O r Constructed Buildings (applies on ly if this po licy provides 
Coverage A - Buildings) 

Prepared 
FEB 28 2018 

CMP-4000 

031392 290 
N 

© Copyright, State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, 2008 
Inc ludes copyrighted material of Insura nc e Services Offi ce, Inc., with its permiss ion. 

Continued on Reverse Side of Page 

000007 

UMIT OF 
INSURANCE 

$10,000 
$5,000 

$5,000 

$10,000 

Included 

Coverage 8 Limi t 

25% of covered loss 

Included 

$5,000 

$10,000 

Included 

10% 

$2,000 

$5,000 

$1,000 

$100.000 

$250,000 

Page 3 of 7 



114

DECLARATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Businessowners Policy for WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

Ordinance Or Law - Equipment Coverage 

Outdoor Property 

Personal Effects (applies only to those premises provided Coverage B - Business 
Personal Property) 

Personal Property Off Premises 

Po llutant Clean Up And Removal 

Preservation Of Property 

Property Of Others (applies only to those premises provided Coverage B - Business 
Personal Prope11y) 

Signs 

Valuable Papers And Records 
On Premises 
Off Premises 

Water Damage, Other Liquids, Powder Or Molten Material Damage 

SECTION I - EXTENSIONS OF COVERAGE - LIMIT OF INSURANCE - PER POLICY 

Included 

$5,000 

$2,500 

$15,000 

$10,000 

30 Days 

$2,500 

$2,500 

$10,000 
$5,000 

Included 

The coverages and corresponding limits shown below are the most we wm pay regardless of the number of 
described premises shown in these Declarations. 

COVERAGE 
LIMIT OF 

INSURANCE 

Loss Of Income And Extra Expense Actual Loss Sustained - 12 Months 

SECTION 11- LIABIUTY 

LIMIT OF 
COVERAGE INSURANCE 

Coverage L - Business Liabili ty $1 ,000,000 

Prepared 
FEB 28 2018 © Copyright, State Farm Mutual Automobi le Insurance Company, 2.008 
CMP-4000 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. 

031392 Continued on Next Page Page 4 of 7 

000008 



115

DECLARATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Businessowners Policy- for WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

Coverage M - Medical Expenses (Any One Person) 

Damage To Premises Rented To You 

AGGREGATE LIMITS 

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate 

General Aggregate 

$5,000 

$300,000 

LIMIT OF 
INSURANCE 

$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 

Each paid claim for Liability Coverage reduces the amount of insurance we provide during the applicable 
annual period. Please refer to Section II • Liability in the Coverage Form and any attached endorsements. 

Your policy consists of these Declarations, the BUSINESSOWNERS COVERAGE FORM shown below, and any other 
forms and endorsements that apply, including those shown below as wel l as those issued subsequent to the 
issuance of this policy. 

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS 

CMP-4100 
CMP-4243.2 
FE-6999.2 
CMP-4706 
CMP-4709 
CMP-4705.2 
CMP-4804 
CMP-4802 
CMP-4875 
CMP-4860 
FE-3650 
CMP-4561.1 
FD-6007 

Prepared 
FEB 28 2018 
CMP-4000 

031393 290 
N 

Businessowners Coverage Form 
Arnendatory Endorsement 
Terrorism Insurance Cov Notice 
Back-Up of Sewer or Drain 
Money and Secu rities 
Loss of Income & Extra Expnse 
Addi lnsd Club Members 
Addi lnsd Lessor of Leased Eqp 
Loss Payable 
Al Design Person Org 
Actual Cash Va lue Endorsement 
Policy Endorsement 
Inland Marine Attach Dec 

© Copyright, State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Companv, 2008 

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permiss ion . 

Continued on Reverse Side of Page 

000009 

Page 5 of 7 



116

DECLARATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Businessowners Polic~ for WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

SCHEDULE OF ADDITIONAL !f\!TERESTS 

Interest Type: Addi Insured-Section II 
Endorsement#: CMP4802 
Loan Number : N/A 

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 
INC 
800 WALNUT ST 
DES MOINES iA 503093891 

Interest Type: Addi Insured-Section II 
Endorsement#: CMP4860 
Loan Number: N/A 

SOUTH RIVER COMMERCIAL POA 
160 SOUTH RIVER 
WIMBERLEY TX 78676 

Interest Type: Add i Insured-Section II 
Endorsement #: CMP4860 
Loan Number: NIA 

TRAC EY DEAN-MIKE MCCOY-SOUTH 
RIVER PROPERTIES GP LLC-
SOUTH RIVER PROPERTIES LRO 
340 COUNTY ROAD 158 
KYLE TX 786406058 

Prepared 

Interest Type : Loss Payee 
Endorsement #: CMP4875 
Loan Number: 

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 
INC 
800 WALN UT ST 
DES MOINES IA 503093891 

interest Type: Addi Insu red-Section II 
Endorsement#: CMP4860 
loan Number: i'l/A 

CITY OF WIMBERLEY 
221 STILLWATER 
WIMBERLEY TX 786765340 

FEB 28 2018 
CMP-4000 

© Copyright, State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, 2008 

In clude s copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permiss ion. 

031393 Continued on Next Page 

000010 

Page 6 of 7 



117

DECLARATIONS (CONTINUED} 

Businessowners PoliC\f for WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

This policy is issued by State Farrn Lloyds. 

SERVICE OF PROCESS - Service of Process may be had upon the State Official duly designated for such purpose in the 
state in which the property insured hereunder is located if State Farm Lloyds is licensed in such state; or upon the 
Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Texas; or upon the duly appo inted Attorney-in-Fact for State Farm Uoyds at 
Richardson , Texas . UnderNriters at State Farm Lloyds have complied with the laws of the State of Texas regulating Lloyds 
plan insurance and said statutes are hereby made a part of the policy. The entire assets of State Farm Lloyds SLipports its 
policies, but each individual underwriter's liability is several and not joint and is limited by law to the amoun t fixed by his/her 
underwriter's contract and subscription and no underwri ter is liable as a pa1iner. This policy is made and accepted subject to 
the foregoing stipu lations and conditions together with such other provisions , agreements or conditions as may be endorsed 
hereon or added he1·eto, and no agent or other representative of State Farm Lloyds shall have the power to waive any 
prov ision or condition of this policy. This policy is non-assessable and no contingent liability of any kind and character 
attaches to the insured named herein . 

In Witness Whereof, State Farm Lloyds has caused this policy to be signed by its President and Secretary. 

By: 

Prepared 
FEB 28 2018 
CMP-4000 

0 31 394 290 
f'\J 

0 7J~~~ 
State Farm Lloyds 

President SecretaryV'
State Farm Lloyds , Inc. State Farm Lloyds , Inc. 

Attorney-in-Fact 

© Copyright. State Farm Mutual Automobile lnsurnnce Company, 2008 

Includes copyrighted mate rial of Insurance Se;vice s Offi ce, Inc., with its permission . 

000011 

Attorney-In-Fact 

Page 7 of 7 



118

itater-arm 
A , 

STATE FARM LLOYDS 
A LLOYDS COMPANY IN RICHA RDSON, TEXAS 

Po Box 853925 
Richardson, TX 75085-3925 

fVl-25-2029- FB7E F f\J 

Named Insured 

WIMBERLEY CONVENTION AND 
VISITORS BUREAU FOUNDATION 
PO BOX 12 
WIMBERLEY TX 78676 - 0012 

ATTACHING INLAND MARINE 

INLAND MARINE ATTACHING DECLARATIONS 

Policy Number 90-BP-E859-3 

Policy Period Effective Date Expiration Date 
i2Months JAN 32018 JAN3 2019 
The polii:;y period begins iind ends at 12:01 am standard 
tlme at t11e premrses location. 

Automatic Renewal - If the policy period is shown as 12 months, this policy will be renewed automatically subject to ti1e premiums, rules and 
forms in effect for each sue ceed ing policy period. If this policy is terminated, we will give you and the fVlortgagee/Lienho lder wri1ten notice in 
compliance with the policy provisions or as required by law. 

Annual Policy Premium $ 

The above Premium Amount is included in the Policy Premium shown on the Declarations. 

Your policy consists of these Declarations, 1he INLAND MARI NE CONDITIONS shown below, and any oth e1· fo rm s and endorsements that 
apply, inc luding those shown below as well as those issued subsequent to the issuance of this policy. 

Forms, Options, and Endorsements 

FE-8739 
FE-8743.1 
FE-6865 
FE-8753 

Inland Marine Conditions 
Inland Marine Computer Pmp 
Amend of Inland Marine Condtns 
Inland Marine - Comml Articles 

See Reverse for Schedule Page with Limits 

Prepared 
FEB 28 2018 
FD-6007 

03 1395 

© Co1,yri ght, State Farm Mutual Automobi le Insurance Company, 2008 

Includes copyri ghted materia l of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. 

000012 

5JU· 6Ufi a.2 05-31 -2011 lo1132,2cl 



119

-

90-BP-E859-3 

ATTACHING INLAND MARINE SCHEDULE PAGE 

ATTA.C ii!NG INLAND MARINE 

ENDORSEMENT 
NUMBER 

FE-8743 .1 

FE-8753 

COVERAGE 

Inland Marine Computer Prop 
Loss of Income and Extra Expense 
Inland Marine - Comm! Articles 
Property Description: Fine Arts 

$ 

$ 
$ 

LIMIT OF 
INSURANCE 

25 , 00 0 
25 , 000 
30,452 

DEDUC TIBLE 
AM OU NT 

$ 

$ 

5 0 0 

500 

ANNUAL 
PREMIUM 

I nc l ude d 

~n c l uililll 

- --------- OTHER LIMITS Af~D EXC LUSI ONS MAY APPLY - REFER TO YOUR POLICY----- - - - -
Prepared 
FEB282018 
FD-6007 

031395 

© Copyright, State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Co mpany, 2008 

Includes copyrighted mater ial of Insurance Services Offi ce, Inc., with its permission . 

000013 

53U·6Gii u.2 US-31-2011 (o1t:l2,3cl 


	City Council Meeting Packet 10-04-18 (Reg)
	Cover Page
	City Council Agenda 10-04-18 (Reg)
	National Domestic Violence Awareness Month (October 2018)
	Consent Agenda 
	Council Minutes 09-18-18 (Spec)
	Council Minutes 09-20-18 (Reg)
	Council Minutes 09-25-18 (Spec)

	City Admin Report
	Grattons_temp structure back-up
	Family Halloween Night
	Mow Town - Tree Trimming
	Amended CMR#1
	Amended CMR#2
	TWDB 
	TMDC Appointments
	Ordinance No. 2018-36
	Lois Mahoney App
	Dean Miller App
	Dan Sturdivant App
	Peggy Collins App
	Madonna Kimball App
	Natalie Meeks App
	Mark Bursiel App

	MindEcology
	RFP Destination and Advertising Campaign (rev 112817)
	Newspaper Certification 11-23-17 & 11-30-17

	MindEcology Contract
	WTX MindEcology Creative Print March 13 2018F.docx
	WTX MindEcology Digital Marketing March 13 2018F.docx
	WTX MindEcology Photography March 13 2018F.docx
	WTX MindEcology Position Headlines March 13 2018F.docx
	WTX MindEcology Social Content March 13F.docx
	WTX MindEcology Video Production March 13 2018F.docx
	WTX MindEcology Website Proposal March 13 2018F.docx
	MindEcology Payments
	HOT Account Information
	HOT Account Refunds

	Collection Letter
	Visitors Center Letter - 9.14.18
	RESPONSE to City Demand  10-1-18




	Nominated By: 
	Name: Madonna Kimball
	Phone: 512-847-5162
	Email: madonna@suncountrypublications.com
	Physical Address: 6 DeLuna Lane
	If different than physical address: 
	Employer: Self Employed
	PositionOccupation: Publisher/Advertising/Photography
	Business Number: 512-847-5162
	Fax: none
	If Yes please explain 1: 
	If Yes please explain 2: 
	Please describe any qualifications expertise credentials or special interests that relate to your possible appointment If you are not responding to a specific advertisement please indicate the BoardCommissionCommittee that you would prefer to serve on Attach a separate sheet if necessary: ed
My husband and I started and ran the Hill Country Sun, Hometown News and Views and Welcome to Wimberley Guide in 1990.  We sold them after 16 years and now freelance (writing/marketing/ad sales/photography) for the statewide Texas Hill Country magazine. I have also attended the Texas Travel Industry Association Travel Fair for the past 10 years, representing Wimberley Market Days for the first 6 years and Texas Hill Country magazine the last four years.
	Text1: Tourism Management and Development Committee
	Check Box2: 
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: 
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: 
	Check Box7: 
	Check Box8: 
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box11: 
	Check Box12: 
	Check Box14: Yes
	Signature15_es_:signer:signature: Madonna Kimball
	Text16_es_:date: 9/17/2018


